

# User Guide for NEA ePortal Website

Version: 1.9

Date: 7 September 2023



# Table of Contents

1.	Int	rod	uction	5
	1.1		Purpose of the Document	5
	1.2		About the System	5
2.	Aco	cess	sing the System	5
	2.1		Accessing the Website	5
	2.2		Login into the System	6
	2.2	2.1	SingPass Login	7
	2.2	2.2	SingPass for Business User Account Login	11
	2.2	2.3	NEA Custom Account Creation and Login	14
		2.2	.3.1 Unlock Account (for Custom Account)	19
3.	Но	me	page	20
	3.1		Search Section	20
	3.2	(	Categories Section	22
	3.2	2.1	eServices Category Page	23
	3.2	2.2	Category Page	24
	3.3	,	What's New (Latest Global Announcement)	25
4.	eSe	ervi	ces	27
	4.1		Service Status	28
	4.2		Service Detail Page	28
	4.2	2.1	Form Introduction Page	28
	4.2	2.2	Appointment Booking Page	30
5.	An	noı	incements	31
	5.1		Announcement Search and Filter	31
	5.1	1	Announcement Quick Search	31
	5.1	2	Announcement Filter	32
	5.2		Announcement Detail Page	33
6	Wł	no V	Ve Are	35
7	Pro	ofile		36



	7.1	SingPass Profile	37
	7.2	Organisation Profile	37
	7.3	NEA Custom Account Profile	38
8.	Inboy	Notification	39
9.	Dash	poard	41
	9.1	Introduction	41
	9.2	Dashboard Cards	44
	9.2.1	Pending Application Resubmission	44
	9.2.2	Pending Payment	45
	9.2.3	Upcoming Appointments	45
	9.2.4	Drafts	46
	9.2.5	Pending Action	47
	9.2.6	Data Archival	47
<ul> <li>8. Inbox Notification</li> <li>9. Dashboard</li> <li>9.1 Introduction</li> <li>9.2 Dashboard Cards</li> <li>9.2.1 Pending Application Resubmission</li> <li>9.2.2 Pending Payment</li> <li>9.2.3 Upcoming Appointments</li> <li>9.2.4 Drafts</li> <li>9.2.5 Pending Action</li> </ul>		48	
	10.1	Introduction	48
	10.1.	L Status	48
	10.2	Accessing My Submissions	49
	10.3	Search Submission	50
	10.4	Submitting Applications	52
	10.4.	Add New (My Submission Module)	52
	10.4.	2 eServices Page	52
	10.4.	3 Save as Draft	54
	10.5	View Submissions	56
	10.6	Edit Draft	57
	10.7	Delete Draft	58
	10.8	Withdraw Submission	60
	10.9	Resubmit Application	61
	10.10	Cancel Submission	63
11	L M	y Appointments	64
	11.1	Introduction	64



11	L.2	Acce	essing My Appointments	64
11	L.3	Sear	ch Appointments	65
11	L.4	Upc	oming Appointments	67
11	L.5	Boo	k Appointment	68
11	L.6	Reso	hedule Appointment	71
11	L.7	Cano	cel Appointment	72
11	L.8	Ackr	nowledge Appointment	73
12.	N	ly Do	cuments	75
12	2.1	Intro	oduction	75
	12.1.	.1	Inbound Documents	75
	12.1.	.2	Outbound Documents	75
12	2.2	Acc	essing My Documents	76
12	2.3	Sea	rch Documents	77
12	2.4	Viev	<i>w</i> Outbound Document	78
12	2.5	Req	uest Document	79
12	2.6	Dov	vnload Document	80
13	N	ly Per	nding Action	81
13	3.1	Intro	oduction	81
13	3.2	Acce	ess Pending Action	82
13	3.3	Sear	ch Pending Action	84
13	3.4	Follo	owing Up Pending Action	86
	13.4.	.1	Request for Information	88
	13.4.	.2	Create Appointment	90
14	N	ly Pay	rments	93
14	4.1	Intro	oduction	93
	14.1.	.1	Status	93
	14.1.	.2	Filter List	93
14	1.2	Acce	essing My Payments	94
14	1.3	Sear	ch Payment	94
14	1.4	Viev	v Payment	97



14.5	Mał	ke a Transaction	99
14.5	5.1	Make a Transaction via Internet Banking/eNETS	99
14.5	5.2	Make a Transaction via VISA	101
14.6	Rep	ay a Transaction	104
14.7	Mał	ke a Partial Payment Transaction	109
14.8	Pay	for Someone	112
14.9	Cust	tom Account Payment	115
15 /	Additio	onal Module and Functions	117
15.1.	Ask	Jamie	117
15.2	Pag	ination	118
16 (	Comm	on FAQs	121
16.1.	l car	n't access ePortal with my SingPass for Business User Account.	121
16.2.	Una	ble to view pages after logging in	122
16.3	Una	ble to Make Successful Payment	126
18.3	3.1	Payment window did not appear, I received a pop-up!	126
18.3	3.2	My payment has failed	126



# 1. Introduction

### 1.1 Purpose of the Document

This document details the instructions on performing activity/ activities via NEA ePortal.

### 1.2 About the System

NEA ePortal is a single touchpoint system that delivers customer-centric, user-friendly and efficient experience to NEA customers. The system provides unified online platform to allow the public to transact with NEA anytime, anywhere with any device.

## 2. Accessing the System

### 2.1 Accessing the Website

You can access NEA ePortal by using a web browser on any device. The following are the list of web browsers recommended for accessing NEA ePortal:

- 1. Internet Explorer (IE) 11 and above
- 2. Google Chrome 56 and above
- 3. Mozilla Firefox 52 and above
- 4. Safari 8 and above
- 5. Opera 43 and above





## 2.2 Login into the System

Some of the services available on NEA ePortal require login and some services require a specific login type to access. There are three types of logins required to access the service via ePortal and they are as follows: -

- 1. SingPass
- 2. SingPass for Business User
- 3. NEA Custom Account

There are two common places for logging in. You can login via the login functions at the Homepage as shown below: -



Alternatively, you can also login via the "**Login**" icon which is located at the top right corner of every page (except Homepage) as shown below:

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website	₽.	
National Environment Agency Magnet-twise-Outh	eServices Announcements Who We Are	➡ Login Q
	Home > eServices eServices	
	A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z A	
	Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Applicant Particulars available After Death Next-of-Kin of those buried in Choa Chu Kang Cemetery or those with cremated remains stored in niches at Government columbaria are encouraged to keep NEA updated of your latest contact details. Estimated time required: (( service.introductionPegelilConfiguration.form#illingDuration.)) minutes	Ack Jamie @ NEA 2005
	Appeal Form (NTAC and Summons) External C <sup>2</sup> Others To submit an appeal for NTACs and summons issued. Note: The majority of appeals are rejected. Submit an appeal only if there is a compelling reason, supported with sufficient documentary evidence to substantiate your appeal.	
	Application for Coffin Permit Transhipment     available       After Death     This service allows Funeral Directors / Authorized Person to submit applications for Coffin Permit Transhipment.       Estimated time required. ((service.kitenductionPegekiConfiguration.fomr/illingDucation)) minutes	
	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave	



Click on the "Login" icon, you will be redirected to the login page as shown below:

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Expert Sector Cont	eServices Announcements Who We Are	🌒 Login
	Home * Login   Login   Taccess all of ePortats features, login is required. Please select from one of the login methods.   Individuals   Log in with singpass   Log in with singpass   Log in with singpass   Log in with singpass	(C) YON O HANT WY

### 2.2.1 SingPass Login

To login with a SingPass account,

1. Click on the "Login with SingPass" button

National Environment Agency Home eS	ervices Announcements Who We Are			🏟 Login
	eportal	Find the service you need here	Q	
	We are pleased to announce the soft launch of our ePortal, designed to provide one-stop convenience for all your NEA transactions. We seek your understanding as we work to progressively improve it. Thank you.	Categories	View All Categories	
	Individuals Organizations Log in with singpass I dont have a SimpPass >	After Death For information on crematorium, and other post-death matters.	For payment of service fees, frees and havker related fees	en ĝi NEA 👹
		Pest Control For applications related to pest control and vectors	Public Cleanliness For more information on the cleaning industry, cleaning business increa, toiletis management, and	Ack Jan
		Port Health	services management	
•		For application of licences such as coffin permits and ship sanitation	Development Control For information on building plan submissions, consultations and environs of Pins.	



 You will then be redirected to the SingPass login page. Please follow the on-screen instructions and click the "Login" button. You can also login by scanning the QR Code via SingPass application in your mobile phone.





3. Upon successful login, you will be redirected to the Homepage and your name will be shown on the top right of the page.



4. To logout from ePortal, click on your name at the top right of the page. A dropdown list will appear and click on "Log Out" to logout from ePortal.

National ent Environment Home eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello © LIM JIA MIN	
Welcome to	Find the service you need here Q	L.
Submit a request, an application or pay your bills anytime, anywhere with any device	Categories View All Categories 5	
	After Death For Information on crematorium, and other services	
	Outreach & Booking forms for Lerring ourseys end loan services         Pollution Control Pollution Control pollution control services applications	



A Singapore Sovement Agency Website     Mational		
National Home eServices Announcements Who We Are		Helio O LIM JIA MIN
Welcome to	Find the service you need here	My NEA View Profile B Log out
Submit a request, an application or pay your bills anytime, anywhere with any device	Categories View All Categories	0
	After Death For information on comparison post-death matters.	(Ref. 1911) (Benning work
	Outreach & Partnership         Partnership           Booking forms for services         Image: Constant of the service splications           4 services         Sectors	- 1



### 2.2.2 SingPass for Business User Account Login

If you are encountering issues with SingPass for Business User login, please refer to Section 16.1 "I can't access ePortal with my SingPass for Business User Account.

To login with a SingPass for Business User account,

1. Click on the "Login with SingPass" button for Organization.

A Singapore Government Agency Website     National     Environment     Agency     Home	eServices Announcements Who We Are			🌒 Login
		Find the service you need here	Q	
	We are pleased to announce the soft launch of our ePortal, designed to provide one-stop convenience for all your NEA transactions. We seek your understanding as we work to progressively improve it. Thank you.	Categories	View All Categories 💋	
	Individuals Organizations Log in with sungpass I don't have a SingPase' >	For information on crematorium, and other	For payment of service fees, fines and hawker ervices related fees	See See
		For applications related to pest control and vectors	Public Cleanliness For more information on the cleaning locative, cleaning business licence, toilets management, and	and Adv
•		Port Health For application of licences such as coffin permits and ship sanitation	Process management  Proving Development Control  For Information on building plan submissions, computations and eventors	

 You will then be redirected to the SingPass login page. Follow the on-screen instructions and click the "Login" button. You can also login by scanning the QR Code via SingPass application in your mobile phone.





A Singapore Dovertment Agency Website	
singpass	F T F O
Advisory Note A Your Singpass account contains a lot of personal data. Do not share your username, password and 2FA details with anyone.	
Vour trusted digital identity	Singpos opp       Descended         Singpos opp       Descended         Singpos opp       Descended         Singpos opp       Descended
Singpass Contact us (there feedback   Read FAqs   Site restifications Report vulnerability   Pilvacry statement   Terms of use   Sitemap   Rate this website	© 2021 Government of Singapore Last updated on 07 March 2021

3. Upon successful login, the system will redirect you to the ePortal Homepage and your Company Name will be shown on the top right of the page.





 To logout from the portal, click on your Company name at the top right corner of the page. A dropdown list will appear and you can click on "Log Out" to logout from ePortal.





#### 2.2.3 NEA Custom Account Creation and Login

NEA Custom Account is an account specially provided by NEA to support foreigners that do not have a SingPass account. You may use the account to login to ePortal and perform transactions.

However, **not all services** are available for custom account login. Therefore, you are encouraged to use a SingPass account to perform the transaction with NEA.

To login using a custom account, firstly:

 Click on the "I don't have a Singpass" below the "Login with SingPass" button and you will be redirected to the custom account login page.

A Singapore Government Agency Website     Antional     Environment     Home eSe	rvices Announcements Who We Are			🌒 Login
		Find the service you need here	Q	
	We are pleased to announce the soft launch of our ePor provide one-stop convenience for all your NEA transacti your understanding as we work to progressively improv	ons. We seek Categories	View All Categories 💋	
	Individuals Log in with singposs I don't have a SingPass >	singpass After Death For information on international and other an	Payment     For payment of service     fees, fines and havker     related fees     Public     Public     Chainings     For more information on     the clearing industry,     clearing business (incode,     totelst management,     adagement,     adagement,	(p) ya 0 sun vy
0		Port Health For application of ficences such as coffin partition sanitation	Period Control For information on building plan survices consultations and citigens.	

2. Once you are redirected to the NEA custom account login page, you can choose either to login or create

a NEA custom account.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Magaric Texter Outline	eServices Announcements Who We Are	➡) Login
	Log In with NEA ID	
	Please provide a registered email address to request for OTP	
	Email john.gmail.com	
	BACK Request for OTP	
	>> Register for NEA ID	



3. To create a NEA Custom Account, click on the "**Register for NEA ID**" button (If you have an existing custom account, please go directly to step no 10).

A Singapore Goverment A	Agency Website					
National Environment Agency Environment	rionic	eServices	Announcements	Who We Are		➡ Login
				Log In with NE	A ID	
		(i) Please	e provide a registered en	nail address to request for OTP		
		iohn.gmail.com				
		BACK	equest for OTP			
		Register for NEA	AID			

4. The system will redirect you to "**Apply with NEA ID**" page that contains information related to the custom account.

Adjoinal Agency Magency	es Announcements Who We Are	🌒 Login
	Apply with NEA ID	
	Apply for a NEA ID to use our services if you do not have a SingPass or CorpPass.	
	You Will Need:	
	- Your identification and contact details on hand.	
	You Should Know:	
	<ul> <li>Some transactions cannot be performed with a NEA ID. We strongly advise that you use your SingPass or CorpPass wherever possible.</li> </ul>	
	Before You Start:	
	I have read the T&Cs.	
	BACK NEXT	

5. Tick on the checkbox after you have read the terms and conditions and click on the "**Next**" button.

National Environment Home eServic Agency august Activit Data	ces Announcements Who We Are	■) Log
	Apply with NEA ID	
	Apply for a NEA ID to use our services if you do not have a SingPass or CorpPass.	
	You Will Need:	
	- Your identification and contact details on hand.	
	You Should Know:	
	<ul> <li>Some transactions cannot be performed with a NEA ID. We strongly advise that you use your SingPass or CorpPass wherever possible.</li> </ul>	
	Before You Start:	
	I have read the T&Cs.	
	BACK NEXT	



A Singapore Government Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Agency	Announcements Who We Are	Login
	Apply with NEA ID	
	Apply for a NEA ID to use our services if you do not have a SingPass or CorpPass.  Vou Will Need:  • Your identification and contact details on hand.  Vou Should Know:  • Some transactions cannot be performed with a NEA ID. We strongly advise that you use your SingPass or CorpPass wherever possible.  Before You Start:  MEXT	

- 6. The system will redirect you to the "Apply for NEA ID" page with the following fields to fill:
  - a. <u>Name</u> The system will display your name on the system.
  - b. <u>Email</u> The System will use your email to send a One-Time Password (OTP) to login and to send email notifications.
  - c. <u>Contact No (Optional)</u> To indicate the Singapore registered mobile number.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website	
National Environment Agency Agency	ients Who We Are 🍨 🎝
	Apply for NEA ID
Name	
Email	
	No. (Optional)
+65	
BAC	K CREATE

7. Fill the fields correctly and click on the "**Create**" button.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Mayor Network	nouncements Who We Are	මෝ Login
	Ąţ	pply for NEA ID
	Name	
	Nicholas Posma Nasution	
	Email	
	nicholas.posma@xtremax.com	
	Contact No. (Optional)	
	+65 84052063	
	BACK CREATE	



8. You will be directed to the acknowledgement page. Click "**Done**" to continue to the login page.

Your account is created			Who We Are	Announcements	eServices.	Ноти	National Environment Agency
		Your account is created					
We remain the you that some of the transactions cannot be done with a NEA ID SingPass or CorpPass wherever possible.	We strongly advise that you use your	e of the transactions cannot be some with a NEA ID. We wherever oneside.	remind you that some oPass or CoroPass wh				

 At the custom account login page, indicate your registered email address and click on "Request for OTP"to request for an OTP.

National Environment Agency Measure - Deate	Home	eServices	Announcements Who We Are	Login
			Log In with NEA ID	
			Please provide a registered email address to request for OTP         Email         incholas.posma@xtremax.com         DACK         Register for NEA ID	

- 10. Within one minute, you will receive an OTP from your registered email address' inbox sent by <a href="mailto:eportal@nea.gov.sg">eportal@nea.gov.sg</a>.
- 11. Copy the OTP number and paste it into the "**Password**" field.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Magency	Announcements Who We Are	🌒 Login
	Enter One Time Password	
	You need to request for OTP to log In. Please provide the OTP sent to your registered email account.	
	Email	
	alsyah@xtremax.com Password	
	Capicha	
	I'm not a robot	
	BACK LOG IN	
	>> Register for NEA ID	



12. Tick on the "I'm not a robot" checkbox and complete the reCaptcha.

National Environment Agenter Home eServices	Announcements Who We Are	🌒 Login
	Enter One Time Password	
De	Vou need to request for UTP to log in. Please provide the UTP sent to your registered email account.     Fund   Table California (Comparison)   California (Comparison)<	

13. Click on the "Login" button and the system will redirect you to the NEA Homepage.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Mager Lace . Cash	Announcements Who We Are	Login
	Enter One Time Password	
	You need to request for OTP to log in. Please provide the OTP sent to your registered email account.         Email         alsysh@xtermax.com         Pesseord         Captcha         Image: Trim not a robot	
	BACK LOG IN     PRejister for NEA ID	
	Q	

Notes:

- 1. Any login types will have a login session, hence idling for more than 30 minutes will force you to logout from NEA ePortal.
- Custom account OTP will expire after three minutes, and you can request for another OTP. However, requesting OTP for more than three times will trigger the system to lock the account. To unlock your account, please refer to *Section 2.2.3.1*
- 3. Some transactions cannot be performed with NEA custom account. Hence, it is recommended to use SingPass to login.



#### 2.2.3.1 Unlock Account (for Custom Account)

Custom account will be locked if there were three failed login attempts. You may unlock the NEA account with

the below steps:

1. On the NEA login page, input your email then click "Unlock Account" Button

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Mover (Mover Code	eServices Announcements Who We Are	🌒 Login
	Log In with NEA ID	
	User of email john_tan@gmail.com is locked out. Please click on Unlock Account to unlock your account.	
	Email john_tan@gmail.com	
	BACK Request for OTP Unlock Account	
	>> Register for NEA ID >> Register for ComPass Account	

2. Email will be sent to the registered email address with the link to unlock your account.

NEA ePortal: Unlock Account
eportal@nea.gov.sg to me ▼
Dear User,
You have requested to unlock your NEA Custom ID.
Please click this link to unlock your account.
(This is a system generated notification, please do not reply)

3. User will be redirected to the reset account page and the success message will appear.

A Singapore Government Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Meet New Services	Announcements Who We Are	🌒 Login
	Account Unlocked	
	Vour account has been successfully unlocked. Please return to the login page to try again. BACK TO LOGIN	



## 3. Homepage

### 3.1 Search Section

You can search for available services by using the search function provided in the Homepage:

A Singapore Governett Agency Website     National     Environment     Home eServi	ces Announcements	Who We Are			🏟 Login
		the soft launch of our ePortal, designed to	Building Plan Building Plan Consultation Reque		
	your understanding as we w Individuals Log in with singpo	er for all your NEA transactions. We seek ork to progressively improve it. Thank you. Organizations Log in with Singpass	Categories After Death For information on crematoriam, and other poot-death matter.	View All Categories  Payment Por payment of service frees, fires and haviver process, related frees	Sav 8 eeur ev
	I don't have a SingPass >		Pest Control For applications related to pest control and vectors	Public Ceanliness For more information on the cleaning industry, cleaning business (ence, tolets management, and	anne, and
_			Port Health For application of ficences such as coffin genteen	Period	

To search for a certain service, you can follow the following steps:

- First, pick a keyword that will be used to search for a service (Note: You can use a keyword to search something on ePortal e.g. use "Building plan" to search for "Building Plan Consultation Request" service).
- 2. Second, fill the search bar by using the keyword that has been selected. In this case, use "Building Plan" as the keyword.





3. After filling the search bar with the keyword, the system will provide the suggested service name.

National Environment Agency Hor	ne eServices Announcements W	iho We Are			∎) Login
	Welcome to ePORT		Building Plan	×Q	
	We are pleased to announce t provide one-stop convenience	he soft launch of our ePortal, designed to for all your NEA transactions. We seek rk to progressively improve it. Thank you.	Building Plan Consultation Reques	t View All Categories 💋	
	Individuals Log in with singpos I dont have a SingPass >.	Organizations tog in with singpass	After Death For information on contractionary, and other years out death matter.	Payment     For payment of service     tess, fines and hawker     related fees     Public     Public     Public     For more information on     the cleaning industry,     cleaning fusions     totes management, and     arrower	(g)) Y(2) B same voy
9			Port Health For application of ficences such as coffin permits and alto services	Period Pe	

4. Clicking on the suggestion will bring you directly to the services page. For more details, please go to Section 4.2.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Miguri House Genet	eServices Announcements Who We Are	🌒 Login
	Home > eServices > Building Plan Consultation Request	
	Building Plan Consultation Request	
	This form is to be filled and submitted by the Qualified Person (QP) or the authorised representatives for the project. The consultation issues should be related to Pollution Control, Environmental Health and building plan submission matters.	
	This form takes about 10 minutes to complete.	
	You Will Need:	
	A brief description on the project & consultation enquiry shall be provided. The QP's proposed or alternative proposal (with supporting reasons) shall also be incorporated in the form. All supporting plans shall be attached in the enquiry form	
	You Should Know:	
	Only necessary information on the proposed project shall be provided in the enquiry form	
	Service Fees:	
	Only necessary information on the proposed project shall be provided in the enquiry form	



## 3.2 Categories Section

Every service in NEA ePortal will be categorized under a category and a subcategory. The categories section on the Homepage will list up to six categories on each page as shown in the figure below.



There are two ways for you to view the rest of the categories and as follows: -

- a. By clicking on the previous and next button that is located at the bottom of the categories section; or
- b. By clicking on the "View All Categories" button. For more details, please go to Section 3.2.1

National Environment Agency Home	eServices Announcements	Who We Are			🔹 Login
	provide one-stop convenie	TAL te the soft launch of our ePortial, designed to noe for all your NEA transactions. We seek work to progregatevely improve it. Thank you.	Find the service you need here	Q View All Categories 💋	
	Individuals Log in with Singp I don't have a SingPass is	Organizations ass Log in with singpass	After Death For information on creation and other post-death matters.	Payment     For payment of service     feet, fires and hawker     restricter     restricter     Public     Public     Cleanliness     For more information on     the denaing fluxture,     cleaning business	San a sind a sind the second s
			Period Pe	Being observers and observers	

Each category listed under the category section is a clickable icon that can bring you to the particular category page (e.g. clicking on the "After Death" category will bring you to the "After Death" page. The category page will be explained more under Section 3.2.2.



#### 3.2.1 eServices Category Page

Clicking on the "View All Categories" (B) will bring you to the "eServices Category" page as shown below.



This page provides a list of categories that are available under NEA ePortal. Clicking on '<u>View A - Z of eServices</u>' will bring you to an alphabetical listing of all eServices in ePortal. For more details, please go to Section 4.

National Environment Agency Home	eServices Announcements Who We Are			+ Login Q
	Home > Categories			
	After Death For information on crematorium, and other poet- death matters.	Chemical Industry For applications related to the chemical industry services	Climate Change & Energy Efficiency For applications related to energy efficiency	
	Development Control Building plan consultation request	A Bervices A payments.	Chers Other environmental-related services	
	Outreach & Partnership     Booking forms for learning journeys and loan of     this	Berriors Pest Control For management of incidence of vector-borne diseases.	2 2 services 2 application Control Department related service applications	
	Public Cleanliness 2 perfores	Radiation Safety For information on rediation protection services, licensing, lasers and more.	waste Management Por applications for management of solid and hazardoos waster in Singapore	
	View A - Z of eServices Ø			



### 3.2.2 Category Page

Click on any of the category box (either from the homepage or eServices Category page) will bring you to the

# Category page,



The category page contains sections as follows:

- a. Category name and description
- b. Sub-category. All subcategory that available under a category.
- c. Service. All services that available under a sub-category. Clicking on the service title will bring you to the service detail page. (For more information, please see **Section 4.2**)
- d. Category Guide. Any additional information related to the service or category itself (clicking on the "**View Guide**" button will redirect or allow the public to download a guide document.
- e. Category Announcement. List of all announcements relevant to the categories. Clicking on the announcement title will bring you to the announcement detail page. (For more information, please see **Section 5.2)**.



A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Mover Inter Onth	eServices Announcements Who We Are	🌒 Login 📿
	Home * After Death After Death For information on crematorium, and other post-death matters.	
В	Services	l B
D	Retain Corpse >	sk Jamie @ NEA
	Application  Application  Application  Application for Coffic Dentity Temphaneet Application for Coffic Dentity Temphaneet Application  Application	Ask
С	Application for Coffin Permit Transhipment         available         NEA offers to replace 8,000 niche plaques made of quartz instead of marble         E           This service allows Functal Directors / Authorized Person to submit applications for Coffin Permit Transhipment         Near the service allows functal Directors / Authorized Person to submit applications for Coffin Permit Transhipment         E         E	
	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave     available     124.Jum 2019       You will need to seek permission from Agency to add um containing cremated human remains to any purchased government hiche or any existing grave at Choa Chu Kang cemetery.     Estimated time required. 10 minutes	

## 3.3 What's New (Latest Global Announcement)

Global Announcements are displayed at the bottom of the homepage. To view this section, you need to scroll down to the bottom of the page.





The System will display the latest three announcements on the What's New section, including the published date, title and a short description about the announcement completed with a "**Read more**" button that will bring you to the announcement detail page. For more information, please see **Section 5.2**.



There is also a "**View All**" button that will bring you to the Announcements Listing page that will be covered under **Section 5**.





## 4. eServices

The eServices page shows the lists of application, appointment and external services provided on NEA ePortal. There are two ways to access eServices page, either from the menu bar (a) or by accessing it from eServices categories page (b) as covered under **Section 3.2.1**.

a	provide one-stop convenience	e soft launch of our ePortal, designed to for all your NEA transactions. We seek to progressively improve it. Thank you.		ne service you need here gories	[	Q View All Categories 💋	 b
l	Individuals Log in with singpos	Organizations s Log in with Singpass	services	After Death For information on crematorium, and other post-death matters.	3 services	For payment of service fees, fines and hawker	8
	l don't have a SingPass >		2 services	Pest Control For applications related to pest control and vectors		For more information on the cleaning industry, cleaning business licence, toilets management, and	
			24 services	Port Health For application of licences such as coffin permits and ship sanitation	4 services	Development Control For information on building plan submissions, consultations and circulars	

The eServices page lists down all the services based on the alphabetical order.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Edgerd - More - Own	eServices Announcements Who We Are	➡) Login 📿
	Home > eServices $\hline A  B  C  D  E  F  G  H  I  J  K  L  M  N  O  P  Q  R  S  T  U  V  W  X  Y  Z$ $\hline A  A  A  A  A  A  A  A  A  A $	g
	Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Applicant Particulars After Death Next-of-Kin of those buried in Choa Chu Kang Cemetery or those with cremated remains stored in niches at Government columbaria are encouraged to keep NEA updated of your latest contact details. Estimated time required: 5 minutes	Ask Jamie @ NEA
	Appeal Form (NTAC and Summons) External 🖸 Others To submit an appeal for NTACs and summons issued. Note: The majority of appeals are rejected. Submit an appeal only if there is a compelling reason, supported with sufficient documentary evidence to substantiate your appeal.	
	Application for Coffin Permit Transhipment     available       After Death     This service allows Funeral Directors / Authorized Person to submit applications for Coffin Permit Transhipment       Estimated time required: 30 minutes     Estimated time required: 30 minutes	
	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave available	



#### Service Status 4.1

Every service will have a status to indicate the accessibility of the service. The status are as follows: -

1. Available - Indicate that the service is available to allow user to submit the appointment/forms right away after clicking the service



3. External - Indicate the service is linked to the external party. Accessing the service will bring you to another system out of NEA ePortal.

Appointment for Inspection	External
Radiation Safety Appointment with NEA inspector to conduct inspection on your premise	

### 4.2 Service Detail Page

Clicking on the service with "Available" status will open a new tab that brings you to the service detail page. There are two types of service detail page: "Form Introduction Page" and "Appointment Booking Page".

#### 4.2.1 Form Introduction Page

Form introduction page consists of the following sections:

- Service name and description The name and general description of the service. а.
- Form filling duration The estimated duration to fill the form. b.
- You will Need The information and documents that required to fill the form. с.
- d. You Should Know The information and documents that you should know before filling the form.
- e. Service Fees The payment required for using the service
- Login button To apply for the form, you will need to login with either SingPass, SingPass for Business f. Users or Custom Account. If you have already logged in prior to accessing the form introduction page, the login button will be replaced with a 'Next' button.



Home > eServices > Building Plan Consultation Request	_
Building Plan Consultation Request	A
This form is to be filled and submitted by the Qualified Person (QP) or the authorized representatives for the project. The consultation issues should be related to Pollution Control, Environmental Health and Building Plan submission matters.	_^
This form takes about 10 minutes to complete.	В
You Will Need:	1
A brief description on the project & consultation enquiry shall be provided. The QP's proposal to comply or alternative proposal (with supporting reasons) shall also be incorporated in the form. All supporting plans shall be attached in the enquiry form	C
You Should Know:	Ī.
Only necessary information on the proposed project shall be provided in the enquiry form	] D
Service Fees:	] ε
No service fee is required.	] -
Continue With:	1
Individuals	
Log in with singpass	I F
Organizations	'
Log in with singpass	



### 4.2.2 Appointment Booking Page

The appointment booking page will be only available after the user logins with SingPass or Custom Account. The page will contain all the fields required to book an appointment. The fields displayed on this page will be different based on the service required by the user. For more information, please refer to Section 11.

Incineration Plant Visit - Bookir	ng Form (Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-to-Energy Plant)
NRIC/FIN	
S6005040F	
Contact No.	
+65 84052063	
Email	
nicholas.posma@xtremax.com	
Location	
Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-To-Energy Plant	
Resource	
Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-To-Energy Plant 🔹 💌	
Date	
2019-07-31	
Time	
09:30	
Next	



## 5. Announcements

There are two types of announcements:

- 1. What's New (Global Announcement) Section 3.3
- 2. Category Announcement Section 3.2.2

Announcements page is a page that list down all the announcements on NEA ePortal, both global and category.

### 5.1 Announcement Search and Filter

There are two ways to search for an announcement. Either use the quick search bar (a) or the advanced Search feature (b).

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Inter State Card	eServices Announcements Who We Are		🎝 Login 📿
	Home + Announcements Announcements		
		Search Announcement Name	
	Service Category All Service Categories   Month All Months   Search Clear	b	Ast Jamie @ NEA

#### 5.1.1 Announcement Quick Search

The announcement quick search allows you to search for announcements by indicating the keyword of the announcement name (e.g. Use "Building" as the keyword to search for announcement with title "Largest Wooden Building"). You are only required to key in the keyword and press "Enter" to run the search function.

A Singapore Government Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Agency Agency	Announcements Who We Are		+) Login Q
	Home > Announcements Announcements		
		Building X Q V	
	Larges Wooden Building NTUs upcoming facility to be Asia's largest wooden building 24 Jan 2019		
	X < Page 1 of 1 > X	Displaying Row 10 • 1 - 1 of 1 items	TAN B ANNA, MA



### 5.1.2 Announcement Filter

The announcement filter function will help you to filter the announcement by category and/or month of the announcement is published.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Maguer - Marker - Death	eServices Announcements Who We Are	➡ Login Q
	Home > Announcements Announcements	
	Search Announcement Name Q 🛆	
	Service Categories  Month All Months  Search Clear	Ast Jame @ NEA

Select the service category and the month of the announcement by clicking on the "**Search button**". The search results will then be displayed.

	asdasd	x Q
	asuasu	x 4
CURRENT SELECTION		
After Death x January x		
Search Clear		
che Plaques fers to replace 8,600 niche plaques made of quartz instead of marble 2019		
ew Funeral Parlour Sites to be Launched		



To clear the search results, you can click on the "Close" button beside the current filter or click on the "Clear" button.

	asdasd	хQ
CURRENT SELECTION		
After Death x January x		
Search		
Niche Plaques offers to replace 8,600 niche plaques made of quartz instead of marble		
an 2019		

## 5.2 Announcement Detail Page

The announcement listing will display three information for each of the announcements. These are the titles (A), short description (B), and published date (C).



Home > Announcements Announcements Search Announcement Name Enforcement for Littering Offences Increased A NEA increases visibility of Corrective Work Order sessions B 07 Jun 2019 C NEA Urges Heightened Vigilance For Dengue Cases are expected to rise further as we enter the peak dengue season 17 May 2019 More Than 1,600 Premises To Say YES to Waste Less Rallying the nation to take action to reduce the use of disposables 17 May 2019 Friday Test MK test a 17 May 2019 Radiation sensors Network of radiation sensors to be installed across Singapore to boost nuclear safety 04 Apr 2019 Not just a landfill, but full of life For many Singaporeans, Pulau Semakau is just an offshore landfill. But at low tide ... 24 Jan 2019

To view the full content of the announcement, you can click on the announcement title to open the detail page

of each announcement as shown below.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website	4		
National Environment Agency Home	eServices Announcementa Who We Are	◆] Login	Q
	Home » Announcements » Largest Wooden Building Largest Wooden Building		
	Published Date & Time: 24 Jan 2019 09:41 PM		
	NTU president Subra Burneh aaid yesterday the proposed als storey, \$100 million building will be the new home for Nanyang Businees School. Tofessor Surehs and at a university townhall meeting yesterday. YTUTa new academic building will be our most ambitious sustainable construction project to date. Ninety- fore gener of our buildings are already certified Gene Mark Phatimum, and we are seeding to be the generest university tomous in the word." Besigned by RSP Architects Plannets & Engineers, the building located at Nanyang Drive will be constructed ung technology known as Mass-Engineered Timble: The material used will be taken from nenevable forests and perfabricated for installation onsite, which is less polluting and less labour-intensive than traditional methods. The material used will be taken from nenevable forests and perfabricated for installation outer, which is less polluting and less labour-intensive than traditional methods.		Ast Jame @ NEA 👹



## 6 Who We Are

The "Who We Are" page displays NEA Company profile. By clicking on the "Who We Are" on the menu bar, the system will open a new tab and bring you to the NEA Corporate Website as follows.




# 7 Profile

After logging in to the ePortal with any account, you can view the account profile by clicking on the user menu on the top right of the page and selecting the "**View Profile**" button. Each login type (SingPass, SingPass for Business Users and Custom Account) will display different set of information.





### 7.1 SingPass Profile

Information that are available under the SingPass profile page, are as follows: -

- 1. NRIC/FIN
- 2. Name
- 3. Postal Code
- 4. Block/House No.
- 5. Street Name
- 6. Floor No Unit No
- 7. Building Name
- 8. Mobile No
- 9. Other Contact No
- 10. Email Address.

Fields under General and Registered Address are not editable and will be populated from MyInfo. To edit your personal information such as name and address, please update via <u>ICA eService</u>.

### 7.2 Organisation Profile

Information that are available under the SingPass profile page, are as follows: -

- 1. UEN
- 2. Company Name
- 3. Postal Code
- 4. Block/House No.
- 5. Street Name
- 6. Floor No Unit No
- 7. Building Name

All these fields are not editable and will be populated from MyInfo Business. To edit your organisation/company information such as name and address, please update via <u>ACRA – BizFile+</u>.



## 7.3 NEA Custom Account Profile

Information that are available under the NEA Custom Account profile page, are as follows: -

- 1. Email Address
- 2. Name
- 3. Mobile No

All these fields are editable except the email address. The email address will be populated based on the email that was used upon registration of custom account. You can update the information simply by clicking on the "Update" button.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website				
National Environment Agency Torgent State	eServices Announcements	Who We Are	Hello 🕤 Aisyah Shabrina	۵
MY NEA	Home > Profile			
Dashboard		My Profile		
My Submissions		ing theme		
My Appointments				
My Payments		Contacts		
My Documents		Email Address		
My Pending Action		Alsyah@xtremax.com		
		Name		
		Alsyah		
		Mobile Tel No.		
		+65 • 84052063		
		Back Update		
		D <sub>2</sub>		



## 8. Inbox Notification

Inbox notification is a feature to show all notifications through the systems. All kind of actions that are being provided by NEA officer to you (e.g. approving application, rescheduling appointments, sending documents etc.) will be notified through this module. To access the list of notification, you must login to NEA ePortal.

Once you are logged in, you will see a bell icon ( $\stackrel{\bigcirc}{\hookrightarrow}$ ) beside the username. By clicking on the bell icon ( $\stackrel{\bigcirc}{\hookrightarrow}$ ) the system will show the list of notifications.



The bell icon will show the latest three notifications that were sent to the account. When a new notification is

received, the system will show a number with red circle next to the bell ( <sup>SC</sup>). The number indicates the number of new notifications that you have not seen. Once you click on the bell icon, the number and the red indicator will disappear.

Clicking on the "**View All**" button will bring you to the "My Notification" page that contains all the notifications, sorted based on the latest date.



National Environment Agency	e eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 🔍 LIM JIA MIN	۵
/Y NEA	Home > Notification		
Dashboard	My Notification		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	26 Jun 2019 05:14 PM		
My Payments	Your application APP-AUNOK-20190626-36352 has been approved.		
My Documents			
My Pending Action	26 Jun 2019 05:01 PM We would like to inform you that you have a pending action to follow up named PA by operational user		
	26 Jun 2019 04.59 PM We would like to inform you that you have a periding action to follow up named PA by department manager		
	26 Jun 2019 04:31 PM We would like to inform you that you have a pending action to follow up named AC1		
	26 Jun 2019 04:29 PM We would like to inform you that you have a pending action to follow up named AC1		
	26 Jun 2019 04:28 PM We would like to inform you that you have a pending action to follow up named AC1		
	26 Jun 2010 00.45 PM		



## 9. Dashboard

### 9.1 Introduction

Dashboard page is the landing page after successful login to the system. The dashboard consists of two sections, "Task" and "Favorites".

Task is a section that provides a summary of items which require actions from the user. It lists the number of appointments, applications, payments, pending actions and drafts that require completion by the user. The task will be shown as card on the dashboard page.

Favorites is a section to show the list of most frequently accessed services on the portal. Favorite service is determined based on the number of times you used the service.



To access the dashboard page, follow these steps:

Open the internet portal by accessing this URL: <u>https://www.eportal.nea.gov.sg</u>. Upon accessing the internet portal, the system will direct you to the ePortal Internet Homepage.



A Singapore Government Agency Website	Services Announcements Wh	o We Are				🌒 Login
		e soft launch of our ePortal, designed to	Find the service you need here	Q		
		or all your NEA transactions. We seek to progressively improve it. Thank you. Organizations Log in with singpass	Categories         After Death         77       For Advancement         77       Sector         97       Sector	View All Categories  Payment For payment of service for first and having services Public Cleanliness For mole information on the cleaning industry, cleaning business lence, the smanghement, and the services		And A can be and a sour and
•			Port Health For application of licences such as contin	services management	ţ.	

 Login to the ePortal with SingPass or NEA Account. Upon logging to the ePortal, you will be directed to ePortal Internet Homepage and your username or Company name will appear on the top right of the page.

A Singuore Boverment Agency Website      National     Announ     Announcements     Who We Are     Agency			Helio O LIM JIA MIN
Welcome to ePORTAL	Find the service you need here	Q	
Submit a request, an application or pay your bills anytime, anywhere with any device	Categories	View All Categories 💋	(
	After Death For information on crematorium, and other post-death matters.	Sorvices Request	
	A services of exhibits	Pollution Control Pollution Control Department related service applications	

3. Click on the dropdown icon beside your name then, click on "My NEA".



A Singapore Boverment Agency Website				
National Home eServices Announcements Who We Are Agency		[	Hello Om	٥
Welcome to ePORTAL	Find the service you need here	Q	My NEA View Profile Log out	
Submit a request, an application or pay your bills anytime, anywhere with any device		iew All Categories 💋		9
	For information on crematorium, and other	Development Control Ruilding plan consultation equest		Ask Jamie @ NEA
	Booking forms for	Pollution Control Hollution Control Department feated envice applications		
	-			

4. Upon clicking on "My NEA" you will be directed to Dashboard page

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Regul - More	eServices Announcements Who We Are		Hello O
MY NEA	Dashboard		
Dashboard	Dashboard		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	Pending Application Resubmission Pending Payment	Upcoming Appointments	Drafts
My Payments		<u>өө</u> оо	1270
My Documents	<b>6 6</b>	<b>⊞</b> 33	1370
My Pending Action			
	Favorites Your Most Frequently Used Services	Pending Actions	View All
	Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Applicant Particulars After Death Next-of-Kin of those buried in Choa Chu Kang Cemelery or those with cremated remains stored in niches at Government columbrair are encouraged to keep NEA updated of your latest contact details.	Missing Testing Document Please create the appointment as soon as possibl <u>View Details</u>	0
	Claim Registration for NEA Mass Exhumation Programme After Death	act2 fnlafla <u>View Details</u>	
	This form is used by claimants who wish to claim their loved ones affected by the current mass exhumation programme	A2 ee View Details	



### 9.2 Dashboard Cards

This section explains the action required by the user on the Dashboard.

#### 9.2.1 Pending Application Resubmission

Upon clicking on "Pending Application Resubmission", user will be directed to My Submission (In Progress Tab) page. The system will display all the pending resubmission application/s.





### 9.2.2 Pending Payment

The number of outstanding due/s are the payment/s which the user is required to make. You can view the number of outstanding dues by clicking on the "Pending Payment" card.

Note Kindly be noted that	at completed transactions will be archived	upon 6 months from the completion	ns date and all draft will be removed	d upon 3 months from the last saved d	late. Please refer to the	user guide for more inforr	mation
Pending Application Res	ubmission	J Payment	Upcoming Appoin	ntments	Drafts		
	3		6 🛗	0		61	12
A Singapore Goverment Agency Website National Environment Home		Who We Are				Hello 💿	4
Agency Edgesel - Morres - Charach						LIM JIA MIN	₽
	Home > My Payments						
Dashboard	My Payments						
	O Note						
My Appointments	Note Currently the ePayment	Module is Under Maintenance. Please t	be Patient				
My Appointments My Payments	Currently the ePayment	Module is Under Maintenance. Please t ACTIONS	be Patient				
My Appointments My Payments My Documents	Currently the ePayment		pe Patient		Search	Q 7	
My Appointments My Payments My Documents	Currently the ePayment I		be Patient Amount Due ▼	Description *	Search	Q 🏹 Action	
My Appointments My Payments My Documents	Currently the ePayment I OUTSTANDING TRANS Pay for Someone	ACTIONS		Description 52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #0			
My Appointments My Payments My Documents	Currently the ePayment I OUTSTANDING TRANS Pay for Someone Reference No.	ACTIONS Fee Type * 6 Hawker Stall2	Amount Due 💌		71 S(588215)	Action	
My Appointments My Payments My Documents	Currently the ePayment I OUTSTANDING TRANS Pay for Someone Reference No. • TE/BTM/071/1510/00	ACTIONS           Fee Type •           6         Hawker Stall2           5         Hawker Stall2	Amount Due  * \$ 360 / 360 2	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #0	71 S(588215) 71 S(588215)	Action	
My Appointments My Payments My Documents	Currently the ePayment I OUTSTANDING TRANS Pay for Someone Reference No. • TE/BTM/071/1510/00	ACTIONS FeeType 5 Hawker Stall2 4 Hawker Stall2	Amount Due • \$ 360_/ 360.2 \$ 360.2	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #0	71 S(588215) 71 S(588215) 71 S(588215)	Action	
My Submissions My Appointments My Payments My Pending Action	Currently the ePayment II OUTSTANDING TRANS Pay for Someone Reference No.  TE/BTM/071/1510/00 TE/BTM/071/1510/00 TE/BTM/071/1510/00	ACTIONS Fee Type 5 Hawker Stall2 5 Hawker Stall2 4 Hawker Stall2 3 Hawker Stall2	Amount Due ▼           \$ 360 / 360.2           \$ 360.2	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #0 52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #0 52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #0	71 S(588215) 71 S(588215) 71 S(588215) 71 S(588215)	Action	

#### 9.2.3 Upcoming Appointments

You can view the list of upcoming scheduled appointments by clicking on the "Upcoming Appointments" card.

Dashboard			
Dashboard			
Note Kindly be noted that completed transactions w	ill be archived upon 6 months from the completions date and al	I draft will be removed upon 3 months from the last saved	date. Please refer to the user guide for more information
Pending Application Resubmission	Pending Payment	Upcoming Appointments	Drafts
₽ 3	局 6	⊞ 33	<b>6112</b>
			0112



A Singapore Goverment Agency Website							
National Environment Agency Maguet - Nation	eServices Announcements Who We Are				Hello O LIM JIA MIN		
MY NEA	Home > My Appointments						
Dashboard	My Appointments						
My Submissions							
My Appointments	UPCOMING ATTENDED CANCE	ELLED MISSED					
My Payments				Search	Q 🐬		
My Documents							
My Pending Action	Next Appointment						
	27 June 2019 (Thursday) 12.00 PM - 01.00 PM	APT-13456-20190613-28670	Appointment Service Data Testing 1 2	Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-To-Energy Plant	۲		
	Appointment Date Time 🔻	Reference No. 🔻	Service Name 🔻	Location 💌	Action		
	27 June 2019 (Thursday) 12.00 PM - 01.00 PM	APT-13456-20190613-28670	Appointment Service Data Testing 12	Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-To-Energy Plant	۲		
	28 June 2019 (Friday) 01.30 PM - 02.30 PM	APT-3PKST-20190607-58804	Incineration Plant Visit - Booking Form (Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-to- Energy Plant)	Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-To-Energy Plant	۲		
	28 June 2019 (Friday) 02.30 PM - 03.30 PM	APT-UAT3P-20190621-97251	Appointment service data testing	Changi Beach	۲		
	28 June 2019 (Friday) 03.00 PM - 04.00 PM	APT-CSLTC-20190621-99159	Registration for Clean Singapore	Changi Beach	۲		

### 9.2.4 Drafts

These are the number of applications which the user has saved as drafts for all services. Upon clicking on "Drafts", the user will be directed to My Submission (Draft Tab) page.

Dashboard							
Note Kindly be noted that	t completed transactions will be <b>archived upon 6 n</b>	nonths from the completions date and	d all draft will be <b>removed upon 3 months fr</b>	om the last saved dat	te. Please refer to the use	er guide for more inform	mation
Pending Application Resu	bmission Pending Paymen	nt	Upcoming Appointments		Drafts		
	3	6	800 1	0	ß	61	12
A Singapore Goverment Agency Website National Environment Agency Home	eServices Announcements Who V	√e Are				Hello 🕤 LIM JIA MIN	٩
NEA Dashboard	Home > My Submissions My Submissions						
My Submissions							
My Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRESS C	OMPLETED					
My Payments	Add New				Search Application Name	Q 🖗	
My Documents			Last Modified Date 💌		Action		
My Pending Action	Application 👻						
My Pending Action	Application  Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Appl	icant Particulars	27/06/2019, 10:27 am		۲		
My Pending Action			27/06/2019, 10:27 am 26/06/2019, 5:13 pm		۲		
My Pending Action	Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Appl	icant Particulars					
My Pending Action	Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Appl Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Appl	icant Particulars	26/06/2019, 5:13 pm		۲		
My Pending Action	Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Appl Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Appl Permit to Cremate	icant Particulars	26/06/2019, 5:13 pm 26/06/2019, 4:49 pm		۲		
My Pending Action	Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Appl Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Appl Permit to Cremate Permit to Bury	icant Particulars	26/06/2019, 513 pm 26/06/2019, 4.49 pm 26/06/2019, 4.35 pm		@ @		
My Pending Action	Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Appl Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Appl Permit to Cremate Permit to Bury Cremation Schedule	icent Particulars	26/06/2019, 5:13 pm 26/06/2019, 4:49 pm 26/06/2019, 4:35 pm 26/06/2019, 4:21 pm		•		
My Pending Action	Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Appl Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Appl Permit to Cremate Permit to Bury Cremation Schedule Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Appl	icant Particulars Icant Particulars Icant Particulars	26/06/2019, 5:13 pm 26/06/2019, 4:49 pm 26/06/2019, 4:35 pm 26/06/2019, 4:21 pm 26/06/2019, 4:21 pm		© © ©		



### 9.2.5 Pending Action

These are the list of pending actions created by the user. You can view the list of the pending action by clicking on the "View All" on the Pending Action section.

Dashboard Dashboard							
Note Kindly be noted that completed transactions wi	ill be archived upon 6 months from the completions date and	i all draft will be removed upon 3 months from the last saved	date. Please refer to the user guide for more information				
Pending Application Resubmission	Pending Payment	Upcoming Appointments	Drafts				
₽ 3	<b>6</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>6112</b>				
Favorites Your Most Frequently Used Services		Pending Actions	View All				
Application for Burial After Death This application is meant for Next of Kin who wish to make	e a booking for burial for a Singaporean deceased.	Missing Testing Document Please create the appointment as soon as possible <u>View Details</u>					

### 9.2.6 Data Archival

All completed transactions from the completion date will be **archived upon 6 months** and all draft will be **removed upon 3 months from the last saved date**.

Dashboard Dashboard			
Note Kindly be noted that completed transactions will be an	rchived upon 6 months from the completions date and	all draft will be removed upon 3 months from the last saved d	late. Please refer to the user guide for more information
Pending Application Resubmission Pending Application Resubmission	ending Payment	Upcoming Appointments	Drafts
3	<b>6</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>6112</b>
Favorites Your Most Frequently Used Services		Pending Actions	View All
Application for Burial After Death This application is meant for Next of Kin who wish to make a book			
Application for Niche at Government Managed Columbaria After Death This application is meant for Next of Kin who wish to purchase a government niche for a deceased Singaporean.		act2 fnlafla <u>View Details</u>	
		A2	

Completed transactions are defined as the following:

- 1. **<u>My Appointments</u>** All attended, missed and cancelled appointments.
- 2. <u>My Submissions</u> All submissions that are Withdrawn, Approved, Rejected and Cancelled.
- 3. <u>My Documents</u> All inbound and outbound documents.
- 4. <u>My Pending Actions</u> All completed Pending Actions.
- 5. <u>My Payments</u> All successful, failed and cancelled payment transactions.



## 10. My Submissions

### **10.1 Introduction**

My Submissions is a module that lists your application submissions for all appointment services available in ePortal.

The submissions listing is separated into three different groups:

- 1. **Draft** All draft submissions submitted by you. You can continue where you left off by clicking on the respective draft application.
- 2. In Progress All submissions that are pending NEA's review and processing or your resubmission.
- 3. <u>Completed</u> All submissions that have been approved, rejected, cancelled or withdrawn by you.

#### 10.1.1 Status

The submission statuses are defined as follows:

- 1. **<u>Submitted</u>** Submissions submitted by you and requires no further action from NEA.
- 2. In Progress Submissions which pending for NEA's review
- 3. <u>Withdrawn</u> Submissions withdrawn by you
- 4. Approved Submissions approved by NEA. You can cancel the submission if required
- 5. <u>Rejected</u> Submissions rejected by NEA. No further action from you and NEA.
- 6. Pending Resubmission Submissions rerouted to you for further action
- 7. <u>Pending Cancellation</u> Submissions that you have requested to cancel but requires NEA's approval to confirm
- 8. Cancelled Submissions successfully cancelled by you or NEA.



### **10.2 Accessing My Submissions**

To access My Submissions module, please refer to the following steps:

1. Click the "Hello <Name>" on the top right beside the bell button and click My NEA



2. Click <u>My Submissions</u> in the side menu. You may toggle between the various submission groups via the respective tabs.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Meter - Ceda	eServices Announcements	Who We Are			Hello 💿 LIM JIA MIN	£2
MY NEA	Home > My Submissions					
Dashboard	My Submission	S				
My Submissions						
My Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRES	S COMPLETED				
My Payments	Add New			Search Reference No.	Q 🖗	
My Documents						
B My Pending Actions	Reference No. 🔻	Application 🔻	Status 🔻	Submission Date 🔻	Action	
	APP-CCKME-20190704-1 1616	Claim Registration for NEA Mass Exhumation Programme	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	04/07/2019, 9:00 PM	۲	
	APP-CCKME-20190704-6 8505	Claim Registration for NEA Mass Exhumation Programme	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	04/07/2019, 8:55 PM	۲	



### **10.3 Search Submission**

There are two options to search the application, through the search bar and advanced search.

To search the application by using the search bar, follow these steps:

Search for submissions by filling the <u>Application Reference No.</u> in the search bar. Please note that you can search using keywords instead of the exact input e.g CCKME

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency More Cate	eServices Announcements	Who We Are			Hello 🖸 LIM JIA MIN	<b>P</b>
MY NEA	Home > My Submissions					
Dashboard	My Submission	S				
My Submissions						
My Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRES	COMPLETED				
My Payments	Add New			CCKME	x Q 🖗	
My Documents			L			
My Pending Actions	Reference No. 🔻	Application 💌	Status 💌	Submission Date 💌	Action	
	APP-CCKME-20190704-1 1616	Claim Registration for NEA Mass Exhumation Programme	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	04/07/2019, 9:00 PM	۲	
	APP-CCKME-20190704-6 8505	Claim Registration for NEA Mass Exhumation Programme	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	04/07/2019, 8:55 PM	۲	

2. Upon searching, the results will be filtered based on the keyword.

To search the application by using the advanced search feature, follow these steps:

1. Click on the advanced search icon beside the search bar

2. You may filter by application name, status or submission date range according to your desired input

National Environment Agency Mager ( Hoter - Owner	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 💿 🖉
MY NEA Dashboard My Submissions My Appointments	Home > My Submissions My Submissions DRAFT IN PROGRESS COMPLETED	
My Payments     My Documents	Add New CCKME	x Q 🛓
My Pending Actions	Application Name       Status     In Progress       Pending Approval     Pending Payment       Pending Resubmission	
	Submission Date Select Date To Select Date Select Date	

3. Click on <u>Search</u> to filter the list based on the input



A Singapore Government Agency Website     National     Environment     Agency     More Texture Control	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Helio O
MY NEA	Home > My Submissions	
Dashboard	My Submissions	
My Submissions		
My Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRESS COMPLETED	
My Payments	Add New CCKME	x Q L
My Documents		
My Pending Actions	Application Name	
	Status In Progress Pending Approval Pending Payment Pending Resubmission	
	Submission Date Select Date S	
	Search Clear	

4. Click the <u>Clear</u> button to return the default list

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Miguel Notes - Centh	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello O
MY NEA	Home ➤ My Submissions	
Dashboard	My Submissions	
y My Submissions	-	
My Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRESS COMPLETED	
My Payments	Add New CCKME	хQA
My Documents		
My Pending Actions	Application Name	
	Status In Progress Pending Approval Pending Payment Pending Resubmission	
	Submission Date Select Date S	
	Search	



## **10.4 Submitting Applications**

This section will elaborate further on how to submit an application to NEA.

### 10.4.1 Add New (My Submission Module)

1. On the My Submission page, click the <u>Add New</u> button above the list.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Mager June Owne	eServices Announcements Wh	io We Are			Hello 🕤 LIM JIA MIN	<b>4</b>
MY NEA	Home > My Submissions					
Dashboard	My Submissions					
My Submissions						
My Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRESS	COMPLETED				
My Payments	Add New			Search Reference No.	Q 🖗	
My Documents						
My Pending Action	Reference No. 🔻	Application 👻	Status 🔻	Submission Date 💌	Action	

2. You will be directed to the eServices page to choose the service that you wish to apply for.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website				
National Environment Agency Reger Juste Josef	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello O LIM JIA MIN	<b>P</b>	Q
	A       B       C       D       E       F       G       H       I       J       K       L       M       N       O       P       Q       R       S       T       U       V       W       X       Y       Z         A       A       A       N       O       P       Q       R       S       T       U       V       W       X       Y       Z         A       More of Next-of-Kino Original Applicant Particulars       Evaluation       Source and the base based on Chuo Kang Cemetery or those with cremated remains stored in niches at Government columbaria are encouraged to keep NEA updated of your latest contact details.         Estimated time required. 5 minutes       Estimated time required. 5 minutes       Estimated time required. 5 minutes			Ask Jamie @ NEA
	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave evaluable After Death You will need to seek permission from Agency to add um containing cremated human remains to any purchased government niche or any existing grave at Choa Chu Kang cemetery. Estimated time required: 10 minutes			
	Authorisation for Third Party to Apply On Behalf zvaliable After Death For original applicant or next-of-kin to authorize a third party (e.g. contractor, funeral director and etc.) to make application(s) at government's after-death facilities on their behalf. Estimated time required: 10 minutes			

#### 10.4.2 eServices Page

1. On the ePortal Internet Homepage, click the <u>eServices</u> at the menu bar.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
Annoval Home eServices Announcements Who We Are		Hello 🗿 🤌 🦉
Welcome to ePORTAL	Find the service you need here Q	
Submit a request an application or pay your bills anytime, anywhere with any device	Categories View All Categories 💋	

2. Upon clicking the "<u>eServices</u>", you will be directed to eServices page.



A Singapore Goverment Agency Website				
National Environment Agency Report - Nation	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 🖸 LIM JIA MIN	¢	Q
	A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z			Ask Jamie @ NEA 👹
	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave evaluate After Death You will need to seek permission from Agency to add um containing cremated human remains to any purchased government niche or any existing grave at Choa Chu Kang cometery. Estimated time required: 10 minutes			
	Authorisation for Third Party to Apply On Behalf and the set of th			

3. Choose the service that you wish to apply.

A Singapore Government Agency Website	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 🕤 LIM JIA MIN	¢	Q
	application for addition of cremated remains to niche/grave]       Image: Comparison of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave         Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave       Image: Comparison of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave         Home > eServices       Image: Comparison of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave			
	eServices           A         B         C         D         E         F         G         H         I         J         K         L         M         N         O         P         Q         R         S         T         U         V         W         X         Y         Z			Ek 🍋

4. Thereafter, , click on the corresponding service and you will be directed to the service introduction

page			
A Singapore Goverment Agency Web	site		
National Environment Agency Indust. June - June	me eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 🕤 LIM JIA MIN	₽
	Home > eServices > Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave		
	You will need to seek permission from Agency to add um containing cremated human remains to any purchased government niche or any existing grave at Choa Chu Kang cernetery.		
	This form takes about 10 minutes to complete.		
	You Will Need:		
	A brief description on the project & consultation enquiry shall be provided. The QP's proposed or alternative proposal (with supporting reasons) shall also be incorporated in the form. All supporting plans shall be attached in the enquiry form		
	You Should Know:		
	You must have surrendered the niche from a government columbarium before adding a niche to another government columbarium.		
	Service Fees:		
	You must have surrendered the niche from a government columbarium before adding a niche to another government columbarium.		
	NEXT		

 Click the "Next" button and the system will direct you to the first page of the application form. Please note that you must log in with either SingPass, SingPass for Business User or NEA Custom Account (where applicable) to proceed with the application.



👂 A Sin	gapore Goverment Ager	cy Website				
Ð	National Environment Agency	Home	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello LIM JI	O IA MIN	<b>2</b>
			Home > eServices > Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave			
			Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave			
			You will need to seek permission from Agency to add um containing cremated human remains to any purchased government niche or any existing grave at Chos Chu Kang cemetery.			
			This form takes about 10 minutes to complete.			
			You Will Need:			
			A brief description on the project & consultation enquiry shall be provided. The QP's proposed or alternative proposal (with supporting reasons) shall also be incorporated in the form. All supporting plans shall be attached in the enquiry form			
			You Should Know:			
			You must have surrendered the niche from a government columbarium before adding a niche to another government columbarium.			
			Service Fees:			
			You must have surrendered the niche from a government columbarium before adding a niche to another government columbarium.			
			NEXT			

#### 10.4.3 Save as Draft

You can save your application as draft before submitting the application. All current changes on the application will be saved. To save application as draft, follow these steps:



1. Search for the desired application that you wish to submit for



A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Meret Neter Over	eServices Announcements Who We Are	ello 🕤 M JIA MIN	2
	Home > eServices > Building Plan Consultation Request		
	Building Plan Consultation Request		
	This form is to be filled and submitted by the Qualified Person (QP) or the authorised representatives for the project. The consultation issues should be related to Pollution Control, Environmental Health and building plan submission matters.		
	This form takes about 10 minutes to complete.		
	You Will Need:		
	A brief description on the project & consultation enquiry shall be provided. The QP's proposed or alternative proposal (with supporting reasons) shall also be incorporated in the form. All supporting plans shall be attached in the enquiry form		
	You Should Know:		
	Only necessary information on the proposed project shall be provided in the enquiry form		
	Service Fees:		
	Only necessary information on the proposed project shall be provided in the enquiry form		
	NEXT		

 After applying the service, you will be directed to the application form. Click on the "Save as Draft" button to save the application as draft. The button will be available on all pages except the confirmation page.

ENVIRONMENT BUILDING
Contact
Mobile No.
+65
Other Contact No. (Optional)
Code 👻
Email Address
Profession Information
I am the
Qualified Person QP Representation
Save as Draft Next

 Upon clicking on <u>the "Save as Draft", the</u> system will direct you to the My Submission page (<u>Draft</u> tab) and the draft will be as shown in the listing

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website					
National Environment Agency Reger - North	eServices Announcements Who We Are			Hello 🖸 LIM JIA MIN	4
MY NEA	Home > My Submissions				
Dashboard	My Submissions				
My Submissions					
My Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRESS COMPLETED				
🐵 My Payments	Add New		Search Application Name	Q 🐬	
My Documents				_	
My Pending Action	Application 👻	Last Modified Date 💌	Action		
	Building Plan Consultation Request	27/06/2019, 6:11 pm	۲		



### 10.5 View Submissions

You can view the details of your submissions in the My Submissions page. To view the application details, follow

these steps:

1. Find the application that you wish to view and click the view icon (<sup>(2)</sup>) on the action column.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website					
National Environment Agency Model - Advert	eServices Announcements W	to We Are			Hello O LIM JIA MIN
MY NEA	Home > My Submissions				
Dashboard	My Submissions				
My Submissions					
My Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRESS	COMPLETED			
My Payments	Add New			APP-AACRN	Q 🏹
My Documents	Reference No. 💌	Application 💌	Status 🔻	Submission Date 💌	Action
My Pending Action					
	APP-AACRN-20190627-76685	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	27/06/2019, 5:59 pm	۲

2. Upon clicking the view icon (<sup>(2)</sup>), the system will direct you to the Application detail page.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Mager - Mark	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 🕤 LIM JIA MIN	4
MY NEA  Dashboard  My Submissions	Home > My Submissions > Detail APP-AACRN-20190627-76685		
My Appointments	Application Details		
My Payments	Service Name		
My Documents	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave		
My Pending Action	Submission Date 27 June 2019, 5:59 pm		
	Status		
	In Progress		
	Form Details		
	STEP 1 of 3: Personal Information		
	Name		
	Mr. LIM JIA MIN		
	NRIC/FIN		
	\$6005040F		
	Postal Code		
	228231		

3. Click the **<u>Back</u>** button to access the My Submission Listing page.



	Type of Add-On Columbarium Deceased Location Choa Chu Kang Columbarium Block No. A Room No. 11 Niche No. 12	
National NATIONAL ENVIRG	DMMENT AGENCY 3-00, Environment Building, Singapore 228231	Back to top ∧ convect with us f ❤ ⓒ in ఊ
Privacy Statement Terms of Use Rate	This Site REACH	Contact Feedback © 2018, Government of Singapore, Last Updated 18 Dec 2018

### 10.6 Edit Draft

You can edit the drafts from where you left off. After editing, you can choose to submit the application or continue to save it again as draft. To edit the draft, follow these steps:

1. Find the draft you want to edit and click the view icon (<sup>(\*)</sup>) on the action column.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Home Agency	eServices Announcements Who We Are		Hello O LIM JIA MIN
MY NEA	Home > My Submissions		
Dashboard	My Submissions		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRESS COMPLETED		
My Payments	Add New		Building plan I Q 🕈
My Documents	Application 👻	Last Modified Date 💌	Action
ing renang sector	Building Plan Consultation Request	27/06/2019, 6:11 pm	•

2. Upon clicking the view icon (<sup>(2)</sup>), you will be directed to the application detail page. To continue, click

#### <u>Edit</u>

	Building Name
	STEP 2 of 4: QP Firm Information
	STEP 3 of 4: Project Details
	I have applied for BCA building plan approval No
	STEP 4 of 4: Consultation Details
	Consultation 1
[	Edit Delete Back



### 10.7 Delete Draft

You can delete drafts from your draft listing page. To delete the application, follow these steps:

1. Find the draft that you wish to delete and click the view icon (<sup>20</sup>) on the action column.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website				
National Environment Agency Mager - Marce - Canto	eServices Announcements Who We Are			Hello O
MY NEA	Home > My Submissions			
Dashboard	My Submissions			
My Submissions				
My Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRESS COMPLETED			
Te My Payments	Add New		Building plan I	Q 🖗
My Documents				
My Pending Action	Application *	Last Modified Date 💌	Action	
	Building Plan Consultation Request	27/06/2019, 6:11 pm		

2. Upon clicking the view icon (<), the system will direct you to the Application detail page.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Magen Josef	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 🖸 LIM JIA MIN	4
	Home > My Submissions > Detail		
Dashboard     My Submissions	Application Details		
My Appointments  My Payments	Service Name Building Plan Consultation Request		
My Documents	Submission Date		
My Pending Action	Status Draft		
	Form Details		
	STEP 1 of 4: Personal Information		
	Name Mr. LIM JIA MIN		
	NRIC/FIN S6005040F		
	Postal Code 228231		
	Rinck No/Housea No		

3. Scroll to the bottom of the page and click the **Delete** button.

CTED 2 of 4: Drainet Dataile	
STEP 3 of 4: Project Details	
I have applied for BCA building plan approval No	
STEP 4 of 4: Consultation Details	
Consultation 1	
🖉 Edit 📋 Delete Back	
Edit Delete Back	
Edit Delete Back	

4. Upon clicking the **Delete** button, there will be a pop-up prompt to confirm the deletion



NEA UAT UEN R33NR4265K STEP 3 of 4: Project Details I have applied for BCA building plan approval No STEP 4 of 4: Consultation Details Consultation 1 Edit Delete Back	Delete Draft You are about to delete this application draft. Are you sure? Yes, Delete this draft.	
NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT AGENCY Agency 40 Scotts Road #13:00, Environment Building, Singapore 228231 www.nea.gov.sg		CONNECT WITH US <b>f 🎔 💿 in 🚵</b> Contact Feedback
Privacy Statement Terms of Use Rate This Site REACH		© 2018, Goverment of Singapore, Last Updated 18 Dec 2018

5. Click the <u>Yes, Delete this draft</u> button to confirm the deletion of the application draft. It will be removed from the My Submission listing page (Draft Tab)

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website					
National Environment Agency Nation : Date	eServices Announcements Who We Are			Hello 오 LIM JIA MIN	4
MY NEA	Home > My Submissions				
Dashboard	My Submissions				
B My Submissions					
My Appointments  My Payments	Delete Draft Success Delete Draft has been successfully completed.				
My Documents	DRAFT IN PROGRESS COMPLETED				
My Pending Action	Add New		Search Application Name	Q 🕈	
	Application 👻	Last Modified Date 🔻	Action		



### 10.8 Withdraw Submission

The following steps will guide you on how to withdraw the submission:

1. Find the application in <u>In Progress</u> status and click the view icon (<sup>(\*)</sup>) on the action column. Upon clicking the view icon (<sup>(\*)</sup>), the system will direct you to the application detail page.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Mayor ( Note	eServices Announcements Wh	io We Are			Hello 오 LIM JIA MIN	4
MY NEA  Dashboard  My Submissions  My Appointments	Home > My Submissions My Submissions DRAFT IN PROGRESS	COMPLETED				
My Payments     My Documents	Add New			APP- <u>AACRN</u> I	Q 🕈	
My Pending Action	Reference No. 🔻	Application 🔻	Status 🔻	Submission Date 💌	Action	
	APP-AACRN-20190627-76685	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	27/06/2019, 5:59 pm	۲	

2. Scroll to the bottom of the page and click the **Withdraw** button

Type of Add-On Columbarium	
Deceased Location Choa Chu Kang Columbarium	
Block No. A	
Room No. 11	
Niche No. 12	
Withdraw Back	

 Upon clicking the <u>Withdraw</u> button, the application status will be changed to withdrawn and it will be moved to completed tab on the My Submission listing page.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Home Agency	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 🕤 LIM JIA MIN	₫
MY NEA	Home > My Submissions		
Dashboard	My Submissions		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	Withdraw Success		
My Payments	Withdraw of EApplication with reference no: [APP-AACRN-20190627-76685] has been successful.		
My Documents	DRAFT IN PROGRESS COMPLETED		
My Pending Action	Add New Search Reference No.	Q 🕈	
	Reference No. * Application * Status * Submission Date *	Action	



### **10.9 Resubmit Application**

NEA can reroute the application to you for resubmission. This could be due to incomplete information in the application submission. The following steps will guide you on how to resubmit the application:

1. Find the submission in **Pending Resubmission** status and click the view icon (<sup>(2)</sup>) on the action column.

Upon clicking the view icon (<sup>(2)</sup>), the system will direct you to the application detail page.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Home Agency	eServices Announcements Who	o We Are			Hello 🕤 LIM JIA MIN	4
MY NEA	Home > My Submissions					
Dashboard	My Submissions					
y My Submissions						
My Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRESS	COMPLETED				
My Payments My Documents	Add New			Search Reference No.	Q 🕈	
My Pending Action	Reference No. 👻	Application 👻	Status 💌	Submission Date 💌	Action	
	APP-CCKME-20190614-32113	Claim Registration for NEA Mass Exhumation Programme	Pending Resubmission	14/06/2019, 8:17 pm	۲	

2. Scroll down the page and click the **Resubmit** button. Upon clicking the "Resubmit" button, the system will open the corresponding application.

Block No. B	
Grave No. 12	
Deceased Full Name test	
Gender Female	
The Supplementary Deceased is my Daughter In-Laws	
The Supplementary Deceased is the Principal Deceased's Children	
Withdraw Resubmit Back	

4. Edit the application fields and resubmit the application

Country which the cremated remains will be exported to
Albania (Republic of)
Supporting Documents (Optional)
SCA0C0F6B7B44F079EACCAA7853BE915.pdf (35.20 KB)
Step 3 of 4: Supplementary Grave Details
No Supplementary Grave
Declaration
By submitting this form, I consent to
NEA's terms to use the information provided by me in the course of this application I have made to NEA           Back         Resubmit

5. Upon submitting the application, the application status will be changed to In Progress







### 10.10 Cancel Submission

You can cancel <u>approved</u> submissions via the My Submissions module. Please note that certain applications require approval from NEA for cancellation. These applications will have a <u>Pending Cancellation</u> status in the listing page. To cancel the submission, please follow these steps:

Find the submission that you wish to cancel in <u>Approved</u> status and click the view icon (<sup>®</sup>) on the action column. Upon clicking the view icon (<sup>®</sup>), the system will direct you to the application detail

page.					
	y Submissions				
My Submissions My Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRESS	COMPLETED			
<ul> <li>My Payments</li> <li>My Documents</li> </ul>	Add New			Search Reference No.	۹ 🛓
My Pending Action	CURRENT SELECTION				
	Application Name				
		D Select Date			
	Search	Clear			
	Reference No. 🔻	Application 🔻	Status 🔻	Submission Date 💌	Action
	APP-3PAON-20190621-85269	Letter of Authorisation for Third Party to Apply on Behalf	Approved	21/06/2019, 12:17 pm	۲

2. Scroll down to the bottom of the page and click the **<u>Cancel</u>** button.

	The deceased is my Other Non-Family Member
	Other Relationship aunty
	Deceased Location Cemetery
	Deceased Detail Location Christian
	Block No C-3-1
[	Cancel Back

Upon clicking the <u>Cancel</u> button, the application status will be changed to either <u>Cancelled</u> or <u>Pending</u>
 <u>Cancellation</u>. The application status will be reflected in the listing page.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Home Agency	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 🗨 🖉
MY NEA	Home > My Submissions	
Dashboard	My Submissions	
My Submissions		
My Appointments	Cancel Internet Success	
My Payments	Cancel Internet of EApplication with reference no: [APP-3PAON-20190621-85269] has been successful.	
My Documents	DRAFT IN PROGRESS COMPLETED	
My Pending Action	Add New Search Reference No.	Q 🗗
	Reference No. * Application * Status * Submission Date *	Action



# 11 My Appointments

### 11.1 Introduction

My Appointments is a module that lists all appointments scheduled with NEA.

The appointment listing is separated into four different groups:

- 1. Upcoming All upcoming appointments with NEA
- 2. Attended All attended appointments with NEA
- 3. Cancelled All cancelled appointments by you or NEA
- 4. Missed All missed appointments with NEA

You can create reschedule, cancel and acknowledge appointments in this module. It will be elaborated in the sections below.

### **11.2 Accessing My Appointments**

 To access My Appointments module, please refer to the following steps:Click the "<u>Hello <Name></u>" on the top right beside the bell button and click "<u>My NEA</u>"



 Click <u>My Appointments</u> in the side menu. You may toggle between the various appointment groups via the respective tabs.

Agency Safeguard - Nurture - Cherish						
Sateguard - Nurture - Cherish						
A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Magar Marter Classic	eServices Announcements V	Vho We Are			Hello 💿 LIM JIA MIN	ł
MY NEA	Home > My Appointments					
Dashboard	My Appointments					
My Submissions						
My Appointments	UPCOMING ATTENDED	CANCELLED	MISSED			
My Payments	L			Search	Q 🕈	
My Documents						
B My Pending Actions	Next Appointment					
			Registration for Clean Si			

Please note that the appointment date and time shown in ePortal is in GMT+8.

### **11.3 Search Appointments**

National

There are two options to search for appointments through the search bar and advanced search.

To use the quick search bar, input and search by the **Appointment Reference No.** e.g APT-CSLTC-20190704-42761. Please note that you can use keywords to search instead of the exact input e.g CSLTC.

National Environment Agency Edgency	eServices Announcements V	Vho We Are			Hello 💿 LIM JIA MIN
MY NEA	Home > My Appointments				
Dashboard	My Appointments				
My Submissions					
My Appointments	UPCOMING ATTENDED	CANCELLED M	IISSED		
My Payments				CSLTC	x Q 🖗
My Documents					
My Pending Actions	Next Appointment				
	05 July 2019 (Friday) 08.00 AM - 09.00 AM	APT-CSLTC-20190704- 42761	Registration for Clean Si ngapore Learning Trail (C hangi Beach)	Changi Beach	۲
	Appointment Date Time 💌	Reference No. 🔻	Service Name 💌	Location 💌	Action
	05 July 2019 (Friday) 08.00 AM - 0 9.00 AM	APT-CSLTC-20190704- 42761	Registration for Clean Singapore Learning Trail (Changi Beach)	Changi Beach	۲

Please note that the appointment date and time shown in ePortal is in GMT+8.

To search using the advanced search Bar, please follow these steps:

1. Click the advanced search icon beside the search bar



2. You may filter by **appointment date and time range, reference no., service name** or **location** according

to your desired input

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Environment	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 💿 🖉
MY NEA	Home > My Appointments	
<ul> <li>Dashboard</li> <li>My Submissions</li> </ul>	My Appointments	
My Appointments	UPCOMING ATTENDED CANCELLED MISSED	
My Payments		
My Documents	CSLTC	X Q 🛓
B My Pending Actions	Appointment Date excesses x to excesses x	
	Reference No. Appointment Reference Number	
	Service Name All Services	
	Location Location	
	Search Clear	

3. Click on the "Search" button to filter and the search result will appear.

A Singapore Government Agency Website National Environment Agency Meter New Jose	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 🗨 🖉
MY NEA  Dashboard  My Submissions  My Appointments  My Payments	Home > My Appointments My Appointments UPCOMING ATTENDED CANCELLED MISSED	
My Documents	CSLTC	X Q 🛓
My Pending Actions	Appointment Date Sectore Str X to Sectore Str X	
	Reference No. Appointment Reference Number	
	Service Name All Services	
	Location Location	
	Search Clear	

4. Click the "Clear" button to return to the default list.

National Environment Agency Engured - Mortes	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 💿 🖉
MY NEA	Home > My Appointments My Appointments	
My Appointments	UPCOMING ATTENDED CANCELLED MISSED	
My Payments	CSLTC	X Q 🛓
My Documents My Pending Actions	Appointment Date Original to Instance X X	
	Reference No. Appointment Reference Number	
	Service Name All Services -	
	Location Location	
	Search Clear	

## **11.4** Upcoming Appointments

Under "Upcoming" appointments tab, appointments are displayed in two (2) sections (as shown in the screenshot):

- 1. Next Appointment
- 2. Other Upcoming Appointments

Next appointment highlights the nearest upcoming appointment you need to attend. For other upcoming appointments, it will be listed below.

National Environment Home Agency	e eServices Announcements Who We Are				Hello 💿 LIM JIA MIN
' NEA	Home > My Appointments				
Dashboard	My Appointments				
My Submissions					
My Appointments	UPCOMING ATTENDED CANC	ELLED MISSED			
My Payments				Search	Q 🖗
My Documents					~ •
My Pending Action	Next Appointment				
	26 June 2019 (Wednesday) 01.00 PM - 02.00 PM	APT-UAT01-20190621-34415	Appointment Service Data Testing 1	NEA Customer Service Center	۲
	Appointment Date Time 🔺	Reference No. 🔻	Service Name 🔻	Location 💌	Action
	15 July 2019 (Monday) 01.30 PM - 02.30 PM	APT-3PKST-20190624-81489	Incineration Plant Visit - Booking Form (Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-to- Energy Plant)	Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-To-Energy Plant	۲
	12 July 2019 (Friday) 02.30 PM - 03.30 PM	APT-3PSWE-20190621-03070	Incineration Plant Visit - Booking Form (Senoko Waste-to-Energy Plant)	Senoko Waste to Energy Plant	۰
	12 July 2019 (Friday) 08.30 AM - 09.30 AM	APT-3PSWE-20190621-82836	Incineration Plant Visit - Booking Form (Senoko Waste-to-Energy Plant)	Senoko Waste to Energy Plant	۲
	12 July 2019 (Friday) 08 30 AM - 09 30 AM	APT-3PKST-20190620-13548	Incineration Plant Visit - Rooking	Kennel Senhers Tuas Waste-To-Enerov Plant	æ

Please note that the appointment date and time shown in ePortal is in GMT+8.



## 11.5 Book Appointment

To book an appointment with NEA, please log in with either SingPass or SingPass for Business User before you proceed.

1. Use the search function on the home page to search for the desired appointment service then click the



- 1. Once you have selected the appointment service, you will be directed the booking form to input your details. Your personal information such as name and NRIC/FIN/UEN will be populated from MyInfo.
- 2. Please key in the following mandatory inputs:
  - a. <u>Contact No</u> Singapore mobile number. SMS notification will be sent to this mobile number.
  - b. Email Email address. Email notification will be sent to this email address
  - c. Location Indicate the location of the appointment.
  - d. <u>**Resource**</u> Indicate the resource for the appointment. Upon selecting the resource, the available date and time will be displayed.
- 3. Once all the mandatory fields have been filled, click on "Submit" to review your booking details
- 4. Once booking is successful, the system will direct you to the confirmation page to review your inputs before completion of the request. Please read the terms and conditions before acknowledgement. Please note that the appointment date and time shown in ePortal is in GMT+8.



Appointment Service Data Testing 1	
Appointment Information	
ID Number S6005040F	
Contach No	
+6590193878	
Appointment Reference Number AARON ALEXANDER LIM@ACCENTURE COM	
Appointment Location	
NEA Customer Service Center Appointment Resource	
Testing Officer 1	
Appointment Date & Time 28/06/2019 03:00 PM	
Licence No 219913	
218713	
Declaration	
By submitting this form, I consent to NEAs terms to use the information provided by me in the course of this application I have made to NEA	
Back Submit	

5. Once the booking is successful, you will be directed to an acknowledgment page.

🟓 A Sin	gapore Goverment Agen	cy Website								
P	National Environment Agency Edispard - Notes - Cherkh	Home	eServices	Announcements	Who We Are				Hello 💿 .IM JIA MIN	â
					SUCCESS					
					Thank you for your submission					
			ansaction No. PT-UAT3P-20190711	1-19125	Submission Time 11/07/2019 07:31 PM	А ±	B	С Э		

- 6. Click the download button (A) ( 📥 ) to download the acknowledgement page.
- 7. Click the email button (B) (  $\ge$  ) to retrigger an email notification
- 8. Click the view button (C) ( <sup>(O)</sup>) to view the details of your pending action.
- 9. Click **<u>Back to my Dashboard</u>** to go back to your dashboard.



National Environment Hom Agency	eServices Announcements Who We Are				Hello O LIM JIA MIN	¢
IY NEA	Home > My Appointments					
Dashboard	My Appointments					
My Submissions						
My Appointments	UPCOMING ATTENDED CANCELL	.ED MISSED				
My Payments				Search	Q 🕈	
My Documents						
My Pending Action	Next Appointment					
	27 June 2019 (Thursday) 10.00 AM - 11.00 AM	APT-13456-20190613-15793	Appointment Service Data Testing 12	Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-To-Energy Plant	æ	
	Appointment Date Time 💌	Reference No. 🔻	Service Name 💌	Location 🔻	Action	
	27 June 2019 (Thursday) 10.00 AM - 11.00 AM	APT-13456-20190613-15793	Appointment Service Data Testing 12	Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-To-Energy Plant	۲	
	27 June 2019 (Thursday) 12.00 PM - 01.00 PM	APT-13456-20190613-28670	Appointment Service Data Testing 12	Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-To-Energy Plant	٠	
	28 June 2019 (Friday) 01.30 PM - 02.30 PM	APT-3PKST-20190607-58804	Incineration Plant Visit - Booking Form (Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-to-Energy Plant)	Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-To-Energy Plant	٠	
	28 June 2019 (Friday) 02.30 PM - 03.30 PM	APT-UAT3P-20190621-97251	Appointment service data testing	Changi Beach	٠	
	28 June 2019 (Friday) 03.00 PM - 04.00 PM	APT-CSLTC-20190621-99159	Registration for Clean Singapore Learning Trail (Changi Beach)	Changi Beach	۲	



### 11.6 Reschedule Appointment

You can reschedule upcoming appointments with NEA via the My Appointments module. Please note that confirmation of reschedule appointment is subjected to NEA's approval. Once the appointment has been rescheduled, a notification will be sent to you and reflected on your upcoming appointment listing page.

Please note that if you are unable to reschedule your appointment, it could mean that you have exceeded the maximum allowable reschedule limit.

To reschedule your appointment, follow these steps:

1. Find the appointment that you want to reschedule and click the view icon (<sup>(2)</sup>) on the action column.

National Environment Agency Maged - Voren	eServices Announcements Who We Are				Hello O LIM JIA MIN
MY NEA	Home > My Appointments				
Dashboard	My Appointments				
My Submissions	UPCOMING ATTENDED CANCE	ILLED MISSED			
My Appointments My Payments		ILLO MIGLO			
My Documents				APT-UAT01-20190627-56863	3 X Q 🖓
My Pending Action	Next Appointment				
	27 June 2019 (Thursday) 12.00 PM - 01.00 PM	APT-13456-20190613-28670	Appointment Service Data Testing 1 2	Keppel Seghers Tuas Waste-To-Energy Plant	۲
	Appointment Date Time 💌	Reference No. 🔻	Service Name 💌	Location 💌	Action
	28 June 2019 (Friday) 03.00 PM - 04.00 PM	APT-UAT01-20190627-56863	Appointment Service Data Testing 1	NEA Customer Service Center	۲
	H « Page 1 of 1 » H			Displaying Row 10 -	1 - 1 of 1 items

2. Click the "Reschedule" button at the bottom of the page

National Environment Agency Security Control	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 🖸 LIM JIA MIN	۵
MY NEA	Home > My Appointments > Detail		
Dashboard	APT-UAT01-20190627-29907		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	Appointment Details		
Te My Payments	Service Name		
My Documents	Appointment Service Data Testing 1		
My Pending Action	Email annabelle@xtremax.com		
	Contact No +6590105281		
	Appointment Date & Time 29 June 2019 (Saturday) 12.00 PM - 01.00 PM		
	Location NEA Customer Service Center		
	Status Booked		
	Licence No 111		
	Back Tancel Reschedule Acknowledge		

3. You will be directed to the reschedule form page with the following fields:


A Singapore Government Age National Environment Agency	rvices Ann	ouncements	Who We Are						Hello O	۵
Compared - Nations - Chande				Appointmen	It Service Data	Testing 1	×		Lindormat	
			Resource Testing Officer 1 Date							
			Select Date							
			Date #1							
			Select Date 🗭							
			Remarks	U 🕫 🔳	a 4 % a					
			Submit							

<u>Date</u> - Select the date to reschedule your appointment.

<u>Preferred Dates</u> - If the first date provided is unavailable, you can indicate alternative preferred dates for NEA's review. Please note that the appointment date and time shown in ePortal is in GMT+8. <u>Remarks</u> - You can indicate remarks before submitting the request to reschedule your appointment.

4. Once the request is successful, you will be notified via email, SMS and inbox notification.

### **11.7 Cancel Appointment**

You can cancel upcoming appointments via the My Appointments module. Once the appointment has been cancelled, you cannot reschedule the same appointment.

To cancel your appointment, follow these steps:

1. Find the appointment that you want to cancel and click the view icon (\*) on the action column. Please note that the appointment date and time shown in ePortal is in GMT+8.



A Singapore Government Agency Website National Environment Agency Home Home	eServices Announcements V	Vho We Are			Helio 💿 🧳
VY NEA ↓ Dashboard → My Submissions	Home > My Appointments My Appointments				
My Appointments	UPCOMING ATTENDED	CANCELLED N	IISSED		
My Payments				CSLTC	x Q 🏹
My Pending Actions	Next Appointment				
	05 July 2019 (Friday) 08.00 AM - 09.00 AM	APT-CSLTC-20190704- 42761	Registration for Clean Si ngapore Learning Trail (C hangi Beach)	Changi Beach	۲
	Appointment Date Time 💌	Reference No. 🔻	Service Name 💌	Location 💌	Action
	05 July 2019 (Friday) 08.00 AM - 0 9.00 AM	APT-CSLTC-20190704- 42761	Registration for Clean Singapore Learning Trail (Changi Beach)	Changi Beach	۲

2. Click "Cancel" to cancel the appointment.

National Environment Home Agency Stopper Stores	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Helio O	۵
MY NEA	Home > My Appointments > Detail		
Dashboard	APT-UAT01-20190627-29907		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	Appointment Details		
My Payments	Service Name		
My Documents	Appointment Service Data Testing 1		
My Pending Action	Email annabelle@xtremax.com		
	Contact No +6590105281		
	Appointment Date & Time 29 June 2019 (Saturdey) 12.00 PM - 01.00 PM		
	Location NEA Customer Service Center		
	Status Booked		
	Licence No 111		
	Back Cancel Reschedule 🗸 Acknowledge		

3. Once cancellation is successful, you will be notified via email, SMS and inbox notification.

### 11.8 Acknowledge Appointment

For appointments initiated by NEA, you are required to acknowledge the appointment from My Appointment module.

To acknowledge the appointment, please follow these steps:

- 1. Find the appointment that you want to acknowledge and click the view icon (.) on the action column
- 2. Click <u>Acknowledge</u> button to acknowledge the appointment from NEA. Please note that the appointment date and time shown in ePortal is in GMT+8.



National Environment Agency Hoger - Great	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 🕥 LIM JIA MIN	٥
MY NEA	Home > My Appointments > Detail		
Dashboard	APT-UAT01-20190627-29907		
B My Submissions			
My Appointments	Appointment Details		
Te My Payments	Service Name		
My Documents	Appointment Service Data Testing 1		
My Pending Action	Email annabelle@xtremax.com		
	Contact No +6590105281		
	Appointment Date & Time 29 June 2019 (Saturday) 12.00 PM - 01.00 PM		
	Location NEA Customer Service Center		
	Status Booked		
	Licence No 111		
	Back 🗊 Cancel 🖋 Reschedule 🖌 Acknowledge		

3. Once the acknowledgement is successful, NEA will be notified.



# 12. My Documents

### 12.1 Introduction

My Documents is a module that displays listings of documents uploaded by you and by NEA. There are two types of documents on My Documents module:

### 12.1.1 Inbound Documents

**Inbound documents** is a listing of all documents that have been uploaded to your various application submissions to NEA. Please note that the inbound documents page do not allow you to download or view the document details. To view the details, please go to your respective application form detail.

### 12.1.2 Outbound Documents

Outbound documents is a listing of all documents that have been issued to you by NEA.

There are three statuses available for outbound documents:

- 1. <u>**Ready to Request**</u> Document have been uploaded by NEA and is ready for you to download.
- 2. **<u>Requesting</u>** Document is currently being loaded from the server. Retrieval of files may take some time, depending on the file size.
- 3. <u>Ready to Download</u> Document have been successfully transferred from the server and is ready to be downloaded. An email notification will be sent to you when it is ready for download.

All documents will be archived from the portal after six months. You will not be able to view or download the documents thereafter.



## 12.2 Accessing My Documents

To access My Documents module, please refer to the following steps:

3. Click the "Hello <Name>" on the top right beside the bell button and click on "My NEA"



 Click "<u>My Documents</u>" at the side menu. You may toggle between inbound and outbound document by selecting the respective tab.

National Environment Agency Meder (Mayor Own)	eServices Announcements Wh	io We Are		Hello O LIM JIA MIN
MY NEA	Home > My Documents			
Dashboard	My Documents			
My Submissions				
My Appointments	Note	ing of your inbound documents, you are not able t	o download or view the document	i datalla
My Payments		ing of your moound documents, you are not able t	o download of view the document	lucialis.
My Documents	INBOUND DOCUMENT OUTBO	DUND DOCUMENT		
My Pending Actions			Referen	nce No Q
	Reference No. 🔺	File Name 💌	e Name 👻 Related Application 👻	
	APP-3PIPR-20190620-73302	Name List_SL.xls	Incineration Plant Visit - Booking	Form (Resident/PR)
	APP-3PIPR-20190621-57360	apalah.xisx	Incineration Plant Visit - Booking	Form (Resident/PR)
	APP-3PIPR-20190624-39997	ePortal LOVs.xlsx	Incineration Plant Visit - Booking	Form (Resident/PR)



### 12.3 Search Documents

You can use the search bar to search for documents using **<u>Reference No</u>**. The reference number refers to your related application reference number e.g APP-3PIPR-20190620-8. Please note that you can use keyword search instead of the exact input. This is the same behaviour for inbound and outbound documents.

National Environment Agency House / Bereit	eServices Announcements Wi	ho We Are		Hello 💿 LIM JIA MIN	4
MY NEA	Home > My Documents My Documents				
<ul> <li>My Submissions</li> <li>My Appointments</li> <li>My Payments</li> <li>My Documents</li> <li>My Pending Actions</li> </ul>		ting of your inbound documents, you are not able t			
	Reference No.           APP-3PIPR-20190620-73302           APP-3PIPR-20190621-57360           APP-3PIPR-20190624-39997	File Name  File Name	Reference No . Related Application Incineration Plant Visit - Booking Form (Ru Incineration Plant Visit - Booking Form (Ru Incineration Plant Visit - Booking Form (Ru)	esident/PR)	

You can only use the advanced search feature in Outbound Documents. You can filter by the application name, issued date range and status of the document.

A Singapore Coverment Agency Website									
National Environment Agency	eServices Announcements Who W	le Are					Hello O LIM JIA MIN	\$	
MY NEA	Home > My Documents								
Dashboard     My Submissions	My Documents	/ly Documents							
My Appointments Wy Payments My Documents	Note         Documents have to be regarded before they are downloadable. Please click labs each item listing via the action.           Units in and request for the document. If the statulu is Requesting, do check back with us in a while while we prepare to comment.         Installance to check back with us in a while while we prepare           INSIGNE DOCUMENT         OUTBOAND DOCUMENT         OUTBOAND DOCUMENT								
My Pending Action	INBOUND DOCUMENT OUTBOUN	ID DOCUMENT						_	
	Search keyword Q								
	Status Ready to Dow	to Send Date      The Send Date     The Send Date     The Send Date     The Send Date     The Send Date							
	Reference No. *	File Name 💌	Related Application 👻	Issued Date 💌	Last Modified *	Status *	Action		
	APP-AACRN-20190611-78589	Document Data Testing.pdf	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave	24 Jun 2019	24 Jun 2019	Ready to download	•		
	APP-AACRN-20190620-20425	Document Data Testing.pdf	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Orave	21 Jun 2019	24 Jun 2019	Requesting	•		
	APP-AACRN-20190620-20425	2019-06-19.png	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave	24 Jun 2019	24 Jun 2019	Requesting	•		
	APP-AACRN-20190620-20425	Document Data Testing.pdf	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave	24 Jun 2019	24 Jun 2019	<ul> <li>Ready to download</li> </ul>	•		
	APP-AUNOK-20190625-74495	2019-06-19.png	Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Applicant Particulars	25 Jun 2019		<ul> <li>Ready to request</li> </ul>	•		



## 12.4 View Outbound Document

1. To view details of the outbound document, click the "View" Icon (

BOUND DOCUMENT 0	UTBOUND DOCUMENT					
						0190611-785 <mark>;</mark> Q
Reference No. 🔻	File Name 🔻	Related Application 👻	Issued Date 💌	Last Modified 🔻	Status 💌	Action

2. You will be redirected to the My Documents Detail page.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Magency	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 💿 LIM JIA MIN	â
MY NEA	Home ≻ My Documents ≻ Detail		
Dashboard	NEA-MCC_Approval Letter_78589.pdf		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	Submission Information		
My Payments	Application Reference No		
My Documents	APP-AACRN-20190611-78589		
My Pending Actions	Related Application Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave		
	Document Information 		
	Last Modified		
	24 Jun 2019 10:10:00		
	Status		
	Ready to download  Back Download Document		



### 12.5 Request Document

To request for downloading documents, look out for documents with <u>**Ready to Request**</u> status. You may use the advanced search feature to filter out the listing.

- 1. Click the view icon (<sup>(2)</sup>) of the document listing.
- 2. Click Request Document button to begin the retrieval

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Maged - March	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello O	Ą
MY NEA	Home > My Documents > Detail		
Dashboard	undefined.pdf		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	Submission Information		
My Payments	Application Reference No		
My Documents	APP-AACRN-20190611-78589		
B My Pending Actions	Related Application		
	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave		
	Document Information		
	Issued Date & Time		
	05 Jul 2019 16:40:38		
	Last Modified		
	Status Ready to request		
	Back		

Once the request is successful, you will be directed to the listing page indicating document request is successful at the top of the page. The document listing will then change to <u>Requesting</u>. Please wait for approximately 10 - 15 minutes for your document to be ready for download.

Agency Home	eServices Announce	ements Who W	/e Are				Hello 💿 LIM JIA MIN
MY NEA	Home > My Documents	nte					
My Submissions	wy Documen	113					
My Appointments	Note						
My Payments			before they are downloadable. Pli ting', do check back with us in a v				
My Documents							
My Pending Actions		quest Successful quest is succesful. Yo	our request is being processed.				
	INBOUND DOCUMENT	OUTBOUN	DOCUMENT				
						Search keyword .	Q 🕈
	Reference No. 🔻	File Name 💌	Related Application 💌	Issued 💌 Date	Last • Modified	Status 💌	Action



## 12.6 Download Document

Once the document is ready for download, you can download the document from the detail page.

- 1. Click the view icon (<sup>(I)</sup>) where the status shows Ready to download.
- 2. Click **<u>Download Document</u>** button to start the download.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Magaet Hotel Octob	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 오 LIM JIA MIN	٩
MY NEA	Home > My Documents > Detail		
Dashboard	NEA-MCC_Approval Letter_78589.pdf		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	Submission Information		
My Payments	Application Reference No		
My Documents	APP-AACRN-20190611-78589		
B My Pending Actions	Related Application Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave		
	Document Information  Issued Date & Time 24 Jun 2019 09:51:50  Last Modified 24 Jun 2019 10:10:00  Status Ready to download  Mark Comparison		



# 13 My Pending Action

### 13.1 Introduction

Pending action is a module that will display the pending action items created by NEA to you. You will be notified via email and SMS when new pending action items have been created.

There are **<u>two</u>** types of pending action:

- 1. Request for Information Denotes that NEA requests additional information or documents from you.
- 2. **Create Appointment** Denotes that NEA invites you to create an appointment with them.

Pending action's status is divided into two tabs, pending and completed.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Reged : Neter : Over	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 💿 LIM JIA MIN	۵
MY NEA	Home ≥ My Pending Actions		
Dashboard	My Pending Actions		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	PENDING COMPLETED		

- a. Pending Indicates the Pending action which will need NEA officer to mark as complete.
- b. **Completed** Indicates the Pending Action is acknowledged by the NEA officer and has been marked as completed.



## 13.2 Access Pending Action

To access Pending Action module, please refer to the following steps:

5. Click the "<u>Hello <Name></u>" on the top right beside the bell button and click "<u>My NEA</u>".



6. Click "<u>My Pending Action</u>" at the side menu.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Magaret - Norther - Catala	eServices Announcements N	Who We Are			Hello 💿 LIM JIA MIN	Ļ
MY NEA	Home > My Pending Actions					
Dashboard	My Pending Action	S				
My Submissions						
My Appointments	PENDING COMPLETED					
My Payments				Search Pending Acti	on Q 🖓	
My Documents						
My Pending Actions	Pending Action Name 💌	Purpose 🔻	Created Date	Status 💌	Action	
	Request for Additional Supporting Documents	Request For Information	04/07/2019	<ul> <li>Pending</li> </ul>	۲	
	Invitation for Inspection of Premises	Create Appointment	01/07/2019	Pending	۲	
	Submission of Permit	Request For Information	28/06/2019	<ul> <li>Pending</li> </ul>	۲	



National Environment Home Agency	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 💿 LIM JIA MIN	P
Y NEA	Home > My Pending Actions > Detail		
Dashboard	Request for Additional Supporting Documents		
My Submissions My Appointments	Pending Action Information		
My Payments	Created Date & Time		
My Documents	04 Jul 2019, 9:43 PM		
My Pending Actions	Status Pending		
	Purpose		
	Request For Information		
	Related Reference No		
	Message Please submit a copy of your certificate for processing purposes. Thank you.		
	Follow Up Back		



## **13.3 Search Pending Action**

There are two options to search for pending action through the search bar and advanced search.

For the search bar, please note that it searches by **Pending Action Name**.

To search the application by using the search bar, follow these steps:

1. Search the application by using keywords e.g request.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Magari Bross Octobe	eServices Announcements	Who We Are			Hello 🗢 LIM JIA MIN	<u>a</u>
MY NEA	Home > My Pending Actions					
Dashboard	My Pending Action	S				
My Submissions						
My Appointments	PENDING COMPLETED					
My Payments				Search Pending Actio	n Q 🖓	
My Documents						
B My Pending Actions	Pending Action Name 💌	Purpose 💌	Created Date	Status 💌	Action	
	Request for Additional Supporting Documents	Request For Information	04/07/2019	Pending	۲	
	Invitation for Inspection of Premises	Create Appointment	01/07/2019	Pending	۲	
	Submission of Permit	Request For Information	28/06/2019	<ul> <li>Pending</li> </ul>	۲	

3. Click the **<u>search</u>** icon or press the 'enter' button on your keyboard and the search result will appear.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Regul : Refer : Detail	eServices Announcements V	Who We Are			Hello 🖸 LIM JIA MIN	4
MY NEA	Home > My Pending Actions					
Dashboard	My Pending Action	S				
My Submissions						
My Appointments	PENDING COMPLETED					
My Payments				Request	x Q 🖗	
My Documents						
B My Pending Actions	Pending Action Name 🔻	Purpose 🔻	Created Date	Status 💌	Action	
	Request for Additional Supporting Documents	Request For Information	04/07/2019	• Pending	۲	
	H 4 Page 1 of 1	Þ. H.		Displaying Row 10 🔹	1 - 1 of 1 items	



To search using the advanced search feature, follow these steps:

1. Click the <u>filter</u> icon beside the search bar.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Mogari (Motor Chellio	eServices Announcements V	Vho We Are			Hello 오 LIM JIA MIN	<u>6</u>
MY NEA	Home > My Pending Actions					
Dashboard	My Pending Actions	S				
My Submissions						
My Appointments	PENDING COMPLETED					
My Payments				Search Pending Action	Q 🖗	
My Documents My Pending Actions	Pending Action Name 🝷	Purpose 💌	Created Date	Status 💌	Action	
	Request for Additional Supporting Documents	Request For Information	04/07/2019	<ul> <li>Pending</li> </ul>	۲	
	Invitation for Inspection of Premises	Create Appointment	01/07/2019	Pending	۲	
	Submission of Permit	Request For Information	28/06/2019	Pending	۲	

5. You may filter by **<u>purpose</u>** or **<u>created date according to your</u>** desired input.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Magari - Butter - Dante	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 오 LIM JIA MIN	â
MY NEA	Home > My Pending Actions		
Dashboard	My Pending Actions		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	PENDING COMPLETED		
My Payments	Search Pending Acti	on Q 🛓	
My Documents			
My Pending Actions	Purpose Request For Information Create Appointment		
	Created Date Select Date		
	Search Clear		

6. Click the **<u>search</u>** button to filter and the search result will appear.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Maguer : Inster - Casto	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 💿 LIM JIA MIN
MY NEA	Home > My Pending Actions	
Dashboard     My Submissions	My Pending Actions	
My Appointments	PENDING COMPLETED	
My Payments	Search Pendin	ng Action Q
My Documents		
B My Pending Actions	CURRENT SELECTION	
	Request For Information x	
	Created Date I to Select Date I Select Date I Clear	



7. Click the <u>Clear</u> button to return to the default list.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Mouse : Notes - Duck	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Heilo 💿 LIM JIA MIN	4
MY NEA	Home > My Pending Actions		
Dashboard	My Pending Actions		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	PENDING COMPLETED		
🐻 My Payments		Search Pending Action Q	
My Documents			
B My Pending Actions	CURRENT SELECTION		
	Request For Information x		
	Created Date 💼 to Select Date 🗂		
	Search		

### 13.4 Following Up Pending Action

1. Click the view icon (<sup>(\*)</sup>) of any pending action item that you wish to follow up.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Megad - Notice	eServices Announcements N	Who We Are			Hello 💿 LIM JIA MIN	Ê
MY NEA	Home > My Pending Actions					
Dashboard	My Pending Action	S				
My Submissions						
My Appointments	PENDING COMPLETED					
My Payments				Search Pending Ac	tion Q 🖓	
My Documents						1
My Pending Actions	Pending Action Name 💌	Purpose 💌	Created Date	Status 💌	Action	
	Request for Additional Supporting Documents	Request For Information	04/07/2019	Pending	۲	
	Invitation for Inspection of Premises	Create Appointment	01/07/2019	Pending	۲	
	Submission of Permit	Request For Information	28/06/2019	Pending	۲	

2. Click **Follow Up** button at the bottom of the page.



National

3. You will be directed to a follow up form. Please fill in all the mandatory fields to complete your submission.



### 13.4.1 Request for Information

1. Fill in your contact details. Your personal information and address will be pre-filled from MyInfo.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website				
National Environment Agency Inger - Nurse - Orente			Hello 🕤 LIM JIA MIN	Ô
	Pending Action   Request For Information	×		
	Personal Information			
	General			
	Name Mr  LIM JIA MIN			
	NRIC / FIN \$6005040F			
	Registered Address			
	530920 Retrieve			
	Block / House No 920			
	Street Name HOUGANG STREET 91			
	Floor No (Optional) Unit No (Optional)			
	Building Name (Optional) HDB-HOUGANG			
	Contact			
	Mobile No. +65			
	Other Contact No. (Optional)			
	Email Address			
	Save Next			
			Back to to	op ^

2. You may be required to upload relevant documents if requested by NEA. Though it is an optional field, however, you must indicate remarks in order to proceed with the follow up.



A Singapore Goverment Agency Website				
National Environment Agency Mogent Hotore: Outst			Hello 오 LIM JIA MIN	<b>4</b>
	Pending Action   Request For Information	×		
	Submission Information			
	Submission Information Requested Documents (Optional)			
	Add Files			
	Remarks Remarks for the message			
	Back Save Next			

3. Once follow up is successful, you will be brought to an acknowledgement page.

A Singapore Government Agency Website     National     Environment						Hello 💿	P
Agency Saleguard - Harture - Chantah						LIM JIA MIN	Ψ.
	We have	<b>SUCCESS</b> enceived your pending action. email will be sent to you in a moment.					
	Action Name Request for Evidence of Plaque Installation	Submission Time 11 July 2019, 7:45 pm	А ±	B	с ©		

- 4. Click the download button (A) ( 📥 ) to download the acknowledgement page.
- 5. Click the email button (B) (  $\leq$  ) to retrigger an email notification.
- 6. Click the view button (C) (  $^{ imes}$  ) to view the details of your pending action.



### 13.4.2 Create Appointment

1. Click **<u>Book Your Appointment</u>** to select a date and time slot.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website				
National Environment Agency Maganet Nature Casta			Hello 🕤 LIM JIA MIN	<b>4</b>
	Pending Action   Create Appointment	×		
	Appointment Information •			
	Appointment Information			
	Pending Action Name Invitation for Inspection at Premises			
	Description			
	Pending Action Type Create Appointment			
	Service Name Inspection at Premises			
	Book Your Appointment			

2. Select the desired appointment date and time slot, as well as other relevant fields as required to complete the booking.



Inspection	n at Premises	
NRIC/FIN		
S6005040F		
Contact No.		
+65 91234567		
Email		
lim_jia_min@mailnator.com		
Location		
NEA Environment Building		
Date		
2019-11-07		
Time		
13:00		
Remarks		
Required documents will not be ready by that	t date	

3. Once booking is successful, a message will be displayed at the top of the form with the confirmed details shown.



A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency		Hello 오 LIM JIA MIN	ê Ç
	Pending Action   Create Appointment ×		
	Appointment Information		
	Appointment Information		
	Appointment successfully made Pending Action Name		
	Invitation for Inspection at Premises		
	Description		
	Pending Action Type		
	Create Appointment		
	Service Name		
	Inspection at Premises		
	Appointment Reference Number		
	APT-CW0AP-20190705-23610		
	Appointment Date		
	07/11/2019		
	Appointment Time		
	01:00 PM		
	Back to My Dashboard		

4. You will be notified via email, SMS and inbox that your appointment with NEA has been scheduled successfully.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency			Hello O LIM JIA MIN
	Pending Action   Create Appointment	Notifications	View All
	Appointment Information •	05 Jul 2019 An appointment with NEA for you on Thursday, Nove (APT-CWOAP-20190705-2:	mber 7, 2019 1:00 PM



# 14 My Payments

### 14.1 Introduction

My Payments is a module that lists all payment created by NEA or upon the user applying for services.

The payment listing is separated into two different groups:

- 1. Outstanding All outstanding payment with NEA (e.g Dues, Rental Fee, Application fee, etc.).
- 2. Transactions All payment transaction done with NEA via ePortal.

#### 14.1.1 Status

The transaction statuses are defined as follows:

- 1. In Progress transaction paid and waiting for confirmation from NEA/eNets.
- 2. Success transaction is completed.
- 3. Failed transaction failed to process. The reasons could be due to unsuccessful payment.
- 4. Cancelled transaction is cancelled by NEA/eNets.

You can make repayment of a transaction under your name or pay for someone in this module. It will be elaborated is the sections below.

#### 14.1.2 Filter List

The filter list is defined as follows:

- 1. Fee type Type of the payment can be the name of service or anything form NEA ePayment.
- 2. Amount due the amount of the due that need to be paid.
- 3. Description the due short description, can be the application service name.
- 4. Status the status of the transaction.
- 5. Payment Date the payment date of transaction.



## 14.2 Accessing My Payments

To access My Payment module, please refer to the following steps:

1. Click the "Hello <Name>" on the top of the right beside the bell button and click "My NEA".

A Singapore Government Agency Website		
Hational Agency Home eServices Announcements Who We Are	Helio 🗨 Dewanara vanasamin	P
Welcome to ePORTAL	Find the service you need here Q So ut	
We are pleased to announce the soft launch of our ePortal, designed to provide one-stop convenience for all your NEA transactions. We seek your understanding as we work to progressively improve it. Thank you.	Categories View All Categories 5	

2. Click on **My Payment** in the side menu. You may toggle between the various payment groups via the side menu.

A Singapore Government Agency Website	eServices Announcements Who We Are				Hello O DEWANARA VANASAMIN	<u>@</u>
MY NEA  Dashboard  My Submissions  My Appointments  My Payments  My Documents  My Pending Actions	Pending Application Resubmission	on 6 months from the completion date and all dr ending Payment	232			
	Favorites Your Most Frequently Used Services Common Payment Service Payment Common Payment Service Application for Cremation After Death This application is meant for Next of Kin who wish to make	e a booking for cremation for the deceased.	Pending Action S Pending Action Testing Data 1 Please follow up this pending action View Details Pending Action Testing Data 1 Please follow up this pending action View Details		View All	

### 14.3 Search Payment

There are two options to search for Dues and Transaction, through the search bar and advanced search.

To use the search bar, input, and search by the **Due Reference No.** *e.g APP-WPTEC-20190816-49010* (for outstanding dues) or **Transaction No** *e.g OSM-20190904-97981* (for transaction). Please note that you can use keywords to search instead of the exact input *e.g WPTEC*.



EA	Home > My Payments				
ashboard	My Payments				
y Submissions					
y Appointments	OUTSTANDING TRANSACTIONS				
y Payments	Pay for Someone			RPSMC	Q 🖗
Documents				<u></u>	
Pending Actions	C Reference No.	* Fee Type *	Amount Due	Description	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$ 141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24134	RPSMC	\$ 141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	•
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-17054	RPSMC	\$ 141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲
	Add and Proceed to Summary				

To search using the advanced search bar, please follow these steps: -

1. Click the advanced search icon beside the search bar.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website	
National Environment Agency	eServices Announcements Who We Are Helic C DEWANARA VANASAMIN
MY NEA	Home > My Payments
Dashboard	My Payments
My Submissions	
My Appointments	OUTSTANDING TRANSACTIONS
My Payments	Pay for Someone Search
My Documents	
B My Pending Actions	□ Reference No. ▼ Fee Type ▼ Amount Due ▼ Description ▼ Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401 RPSMC \$141.75 Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)

2. You may filter by Fee Type, Amount Due, Description, Status, or Payment Date according to your desired input.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Mager ( Note: Data	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Helio O DEWANARA VANASAMIN	2
MY NEA	Home > My Payments		
Dashboard	My Payments		
My Submissions My Appointments	OUTSTANDING TRANSACTIONS		
My Payments	Pay for Someone Search	Q X	
My Pending Actions	Fee Type Hawker Licence		
	Amount Due Start Amount To Start Amount		
	Description Description		
	Search Clear		
	Reference No.         Fee Type ▼         Amount Due         Description         ▼	Action	
	APP-RP5MC-20210329-24401 RP5MC \$141.75 Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲	
	APP-RP5MC-20210329-24134 RP5MC \$141.75 Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲	
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-17054 RPSMC \$141.75 Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲	



3. Click the "<u>Search</u>" button to filter and the search result will be displayed.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Maguer - Market	eServices Announcements Who We Are				Hello O DEWANARA VANASAMIN	P
MY NEA	Home > My Payments					
Dashboard	My Payments					
My Submissions	OUTSTANDING TRANSACTIONS					
My Appointments  My Payments	Pay for Someone			Search	Q X	
My Documents	Fee Type					
My Pending Actions	Hawker Licence					
	Amount Due \$ Start Amount	To \$ End Amount				
	Description Description Clear					
	Reference No.	Fee Туре 👻 Аг	mount Due 👻	Description •	Action	
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC \$	141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲	
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24134	RPSMC \$	141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲	
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-17054	RPSMC \$	141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲	

4. Click the "Clear" button to return to the default list.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Magazi Autor - Date	eServices Announcements Who We Are				Hello O DEWANARA VANASAMIN	P
MY NEA	Home > My Payments					
<ul> <li>Dashboard</li> <li>My Submissions</li> </ul>	My Payments					
My Appointments	OUTSTANDING TRANSACTIONS					
My Payments     My Documents	Pay for Someone			Search	Q X	
My Pending Actions	Fee Type Hawker Licence					
	Amount Due \$ Start Amount Description Description	To \$ End Amount				
	Description Description					
	Reference No.	Fee Туре 🔻	Amount Due	Description •	Action	
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$ 141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲	
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24134	RPSMC	\$ 141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲	
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-17054	RPSMC	\$ 141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲	



### 14.4 View Payment

You can view the details of the Outstanding dues under your name or another person's name. Please note that the view payment is only allowed for certain due that provided from NEA ePayment. Therefore, for due that created from ePortal intranet application by NEA officers, you would not be able to view them in the payment details page. To view the payment details, follow these steps:

1. Find the outstanding dues that you wish to view. For easier way, you can search it by eApplication Reference Number.

EA	Home > My Pay	ments				
eshboard	My Pay	ments				
/ Submissions						
y Appointments	OUTSTAND	TRANSACTIONS				
/ Payments	Pay for S	Someone			Search	Q 🖗
Pending Actions		Reference No.	• Fee Type •	Amount Due 👻	Description -	Action
		APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	•
		APP-RPSMC-20210329-24134	RPSMC	\$ 141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۰
		APP-RPSMC-20210329-17054	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲
	Add an	d Proceed to Summary				

2. To view the Due details page, click on the eye icon ( $^{\textcircled{O}}$ ) on the action column.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website					
National Environment Agency Magan - State	eServices Announcements Who We Are				Hello 오 🖉
MY NEA	Home > My Payments				
Dashboard	My Payments				
My Submissions					
My Appointments	OUTSTANDING TRANSACTIONS				
My Payments	Pay for Someone			APP-RP	SMC-20210329-244 Q 🖓
My Documents	r ey for comedite				
B My Pending Actions	Reference No.	Fee Туре ▼	Amount Due 👻	Description •	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$ 141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	•
	Add and Proceed to Summary				
	H 4 Page 1 of 1 H			Displaying Ro	ow 10 • 1 - 1 of 1 items



3. Upon clicking the view icon ( $^{\textcircled{O}}$ ), the system will direct you to the Due detail page.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Measer (Sent)	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello O DEWANARA VANASAMIN	P
MY NEA	Home > My Peyments > Due Details		
<ul> <li>Dashboard</li> <li>My Submissions</li> </ul>	Reference No: APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401		
My Appointments	Application Details		
My Payments     My Documents	Service Name Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)		
My Pending Actions	Submission Date 29 March 2021, 4:20 PM		
	Status Pending Payment		
	Form Details		
	STEP 1 of 2: Applicant Information		
	Name Mr. DEWANARA VANASAMIN		
	NRIC/FIN S3100003C		
	Postal Code 680613		

4. Click the <u>Back</u> button to access the My Payment listing page.

	Customer Reference No. / Company Name 123 Remarks 123 Unit Price (incl. GST) 141.75 Quantity 1 Total Amount (incl. GST) 141.75	
		Back to top
National Environment Agency Www.nea.gov.sg	IMENT AGENCY 00, Environment Building, Singapore 228231	CONNECT WITH US f 🎔 💿 in 🛅 Contact Feedback
Report Vulnerability 🗷 🛛 Privacy Statement	Terms of Use REACH User Guide	© 2021, Government of Singapore, Last Updated March 2021



### 14.5 Make a Transaction

You can make a transaction to pay your outstanding dues. Payment can be made via Internet Banking/eNETS or Credit Card.

### 14.5.1 Make a Transaction via Internet Banking/eNETS

Please note that eNETS supports only Consumer Banking Account and not Corporate Banking Account for this payment method.

Please refer to these steps to make a transaction:

to select the due.

1. Find the Outstanding due item that you would like to make the payment for and click on the checkbox

Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Home Agency	eServices	Announcements Who We Are				Hello O DEWANARA VANASAMIN
NEA	Home > My F	Payments				
Dashboard	My Pa	yments				
My Submissions						
Ay Appointments	OUTSTA	NDING TRANSACTIONS				
ly Payments	Pay fe	or Someone			APP-RPS	SMC-20210329-244 Q 🖓
/ly Documents						
ly Pending Actions		Reference No.	▼ Fee Type ▼	Amount Due 👻	Description	Action
		APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲
	Add	and Proceed to Summary				
		C Page 1 of 1 → H			Displaying Ro	w 10 - 1 - 1 of 1 items

2. Click on the "Add and Proceed to Summary" button to go to the payment summary page.

Agency Subgeard - Martine - Cherich	e eServices	Announcements Who We Are				Hello O DEWANARA VANASAMIN	4
YNEA	Home > My F	Payments					
Dashboard	My Pa	yments					
My Submissions							
My Appointments	OUTSTA	NDING TRANSACTIONS					
My Payments	Pay fr	or Someone			APP-RPS	SMC-20210329-244 Q 🖓	
My Documents							
		Reference No.	<ul> <li>Fee Type</li> </ul>	Amount Due	Description	Action	
My Pending Actions							
		APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$ 141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲	
		APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401 and Proceed to Summary	RPSMC	\$141.75		۲	



National Environment Agency	eServices Announcements Who We	Are			Hello 💿 DEWANARA VANASAMIN
NEA Dashboard My Submissions	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary Payment Summary				
My Appointments My Payments My Documents	Note Please confirm the list of selected rea	cord(s). To amend the list, click on	the "Back" button.		
My Pending Actions	Reference No. 💌	Fee Туре 🔻	Amount Due 💌	Description 🔻	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
	I have read and agreed to the <u>terms &amp; co</u> Proceed to Payment Back	nditions		_	Total Amount: \$141.75

3. Tick on **I have read and agreed to the terms & conditions**, after reading the terms & conditions.

MY NEA	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary				
Dashboard	Payment Summary				
B My Submissions					
My Appointments	Note Please confirm the list of selected record(s	) To amend the list click on t	he "Back" button		
My Payments		p to uniona are not enor on e			
My Documents					
My Pending Actions	Reference No. 💌	Fee Туре 🔻	Amount Due 💌	Description 💌	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
					Total Amount: \$141.75
	I have read and agreed to the terms & condition	ns			
	Proceed to Payment Back				

4. Click the "Proceed to Payment" button.

Dashboard	Payment Summary				
My Submissions	· · ·				
My Appointments	Note				
My Payments	Please confirm the list of selected r	ecord(s). To amend the list, click o	in the "Back" button.		
My Documents					
My Pending Actions	Reference No. 👻	Fee Туре 💌	Amount Due 💌	Description 🔻	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
					Total Amount: \$141.7
	I have read and agreed to the terms & d	conditions			



5. Upon clicking the "**Proceed to Payment**" button, the system will open eNETS payment gateway in the same page.

Display Name	TEST: NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
Merchant Reference Code	OSM-20210329-51101
Nets Reference Code	20210329162301272
Amount	SGD 141.75
Payment Methods	
○ eNETS	
	Next >

6. Click on the eNETs as payment methods, then click on <u>Next"</u> button to go to the Payment Methods page for eNETS.

Payment Method	_	
Payment Method	S	

- 7. Choose your preferred bank and click on "Submit" button to go to Bank Website page.
- Proceed your payment on the bank website. Once the payment transaction on the eNETS is completed, the system will redirect to either successful or failed acknowledgement page depending on the transaction status.

### 14.5.2 Make a Transaction via VISA

Please refer to these steps to make a transaction:

1. Find the Outstanding due item that you want to pay and click on the checkbox to select the due.



A Singapore Government Agency Website National Environment Agency Home	eServices Announcements Who We Are				Hello O Dewanara Vanasamin
Y NEA Dashboard My Submissions	Home > My Payments My Payments				
My Appointments My Payments	OUTSTANDING TRANSACTIONS Pay for Someone			APP-RP:	SMC-20210329-244 Q 🍷
My Documents My Pending Actions	Reference No.	• Fee Туре 💌	Amount Due 🔹	Description •	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲
	Add and Proceed to Summary				
	R ← Page 1 of 1 → H			Displaying Ro	w 10 • 1 - 1 of 1 items

2. Click the "Add and Proceed to Summary" button to go to the payment summary page.

NEA	Home > My	Payments				
Dashboard		ayments				
ly Submissions ly Appointments	OUTSTA	ANDING TRANSACTIONS				
ly Payments	Pay	for Someone			APP-RPS	SMC-20210329-244 Q 💎
ly Documents ly Pending Actions		Reference No.	▼ Гее Туре ▼	Amount Due 👻	Description -	Action
	•	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$ 141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	۲
_	Add	and Proceed to Summary				
		< Page 1 of 1 ▶ H			Displaying Ro	ow 10 - 1-1 of 1 items

NEA	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary				
ashboard	Payment Summary				
y Submissions					
y Appointments	Note				
y Payments	Please confirm the list of selected	record(s). To amend the list, clic	k on the "Back" button.		
y Documents					
y Pending Actions	Reference No. 💌	Fee Туре 👻	Amount Due 💌	Description 💌	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
					Total Amount: \$141.75



3. Tick on <u>I have read and agreed to the terms & conditions</u>, after you have read the terms and conditions.

	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary				
Dashboard	Payment Summary				
My Submissions					
My Appointments	Note				
My Payments	Please confirm the list of selected r	ecord(s). To amend the list, click	on the "Back" button.		
My Documents					
My Pending Actions	Reference No. 💌	Fee Туре 🔻	Amount Due 💌	Description 👻	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
_	I have read and agreed to the terms &      Proceed to Payment Back	conditions			Total Amount: \$141.75

4. Click the "Proceed to Payment" button.

board ubmissions	Payment Summary				
Appointments Payments Documents	Note Please confirm the list of selected record(s	). To amend the list, click on th	he "Back" button.		
ending Actions	Reference No. 🔻	Fee Туре 🔻	Amount Due 💌	Description 🔻	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
	I have read and agreed to the terms & condition Proceed to Payment Back	<u>ns</u>			Total Amount: \$141

5. Upon clicking the **"Proceed to Payment"** button, the system will open eNETS payment gateway in the same page.

Display Name Merchant Reference Code Nets Reference Code Amount	TEST: NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT AGENCY OSM-20210329-51101 20210329162301272 SGD 141.75
Payment Methods	
○ eNETS	Next >

 Click on the VISA/MasterCard as payment methods, then click on "Next" button to go to the Payment Methods page for VISA/Mastercard Payment.



	Display Name Merchant Referen Nets Reference Co Amount		
	Payment	Methods	
	∘ eNETS		
N	Pisplay Name Ierchant Reference Code lets Reference Code imount	TEST: NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT AGENCY OSM-20210329-19084 20210329163544277 SGD 141.75	
F	Payment Methods	—	
	Name on Card Card Number CVV/CVV2		
	Expiry Date Email (Optional)	Month Vear V Submit Cancel	

7. Proceed to make your payment on the page. Once the payment transaction on the VISA is completed, the system will redirect to either successful or failed acknowledgement page depending on the transaction status.

### 14.6 Repay a Transaction

You can repay a transaction via the My Payments module. Please note that repay transaction is allowed for failed transaction tied to your SingPass accounts. NEA Custom Accounts or failed transactions paid on behalf of someone cannot be repaid.

You can repay a transaction with two ways, directly on the acknowledgement page after the transaction failed or through the transaction tab.

To repay a transaction through the "Transaction" tab, follow these steps:

1. Find the failed transaction that you wish to repay and click on the view icon (<sup>(2)</sup>) on the action column.



A Singapore Government Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Mover - Move	eServices Announcements Who We Are				Hello O DEWANARA VANASAMIN	P
MY NEA	Home > My Payments					
Dashboard     My Submissions     My Appointments     My Payments     My Documents	My Payments OUTSTANDING TRANSACTIONS Transaction No. •	Status *	Amount *	OSM-20 Payment Date   •	1210329-51101 Q 🖻	
B My Pending Actions	Гланасской но. • OSM-20210329-51101 Н с Page 1 of 1 > H	Failed	\$141.75	29/03/2021, 4:22 pm	ow 10 - 1 - 1 of 1 items	

2. Click the "**Retry Payment**" button to repay the transaction.

A Singapore Government Agency Website     National     Environment     Agency     togen rises	eServices Announcements Who We Are Hello O DEWANARA VANASAMIN						
Environment Home Agency	eServices Announcements W Home > My Payments > Transaction Details Transaction ID: OSM Status : Unsuccessful eNETS Remarks : "3099-01033: Sys eNETS Transaction No. : 20210329 Payment Mode : Internet Banking Amount : \$141.75 Retry Payment Details: Reference No. APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	I-20210329-51		error code, please click here Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)			
	Back						

3. Upon clicking the "**Retry Payment**" button, and you will be directed to the Payment Summary page.

NEA	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary				
Dashboard	Payment Summary				
Ay Submissions					
ly Appointments	Note Rease confirm the list of selected race				
ly Payments	Please confirm the list of selected reco	ord(s). To amend the list, click or	the "Back" button.		
ly Documents					
ly Pending Actions	Reference No. 👻	Fee Туре 💌	Amount Due 💌	Description 🔻	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
					Total Amount: \$141.75



4. Tick on <u>I have read and agreed to the terms & conditions, after you have read the terms and</u> conditons.

Dashboard	Payment Summary				
My Submissions					
My Appointments	Note Please confirm the list of selected r	() T			
My Payments	Please confirm the list of selected r	ecord(s). To amend the list, click	on the "Back" button.		
My Documents					
My Pending Actions	Reference No. 👻	Fee Туре 🔻	Amount Due 🔻	Description 👻	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
					Total Amount: \$141.7
	→ I have read and agreed to the terms &	conditions			

#### 5. Click the "Proceed to Payment" button

MY NEA	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary				
Dashboard	Payment Summary				
My Submissions					
My Appointments	Note				
My Payments	Please confirm the list of selected re	ecord(s). To amend the list, click on	the "Back" button.		
My Documents					
My Pending Actions	Reference No. 🔻	Fee Туре 💌	Amount Due 🔻	Description -	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
	I have read and agreed to the terms & c Proceed to Payment Back Back	onditions			Total Amount: \$141.7

6. Upon clicking the "**Proceed to Payment**" button, the system will open the eNETS payment gateway screen on the same page. User can choose to pay via eNETS or VISA.

Display Name Merchant Reference Code Nets Reference Code Amount	TEST: NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT AGENCY OSM-20210329-51101 20210329162301272 SGD 141.75
Payment Methods	
○ eNETS	○ <b>SA</b>
	Merchant Reference Code Nets Reference Code Amount Payment Methods

Once the payment transaction is completed, the system will redirect to either successful or failed acknowledgement page, depending on the transaction status.



A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Home Agency	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Helio O DEWANARA VANASAMIN
MV NEA  Dashboard  My Submissions  My Appointments  My Payments  My Payments  My Documents  My Dending Actions	Transaction No:         OSM-20210329-51101         Image: State in the payment request was unsuccessful with eNETS's response as follows:         Image: State information on the error code, please click here.         Please click on the 'Retry Payment' button to try again.         Payment Details	
	\$141.75 APP.RPSMC-20210329-24401 Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
	Total Payable:\$1.41.75	
	Back to My Payments	

To repay a transaction through the **failed transaction acknowledgement** page, follow these steps:

1. Upon receiving the failed transaction, click on the "**Retry Payment**" button.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Media: North	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Helio O DEWANARA VANASAMIN	æ
MY NEA <ul> <li>Dashboard</li> <li>My Submissions</li> <li>My Appointments</li> <li>My Payments</li> <li>My Documents</li> <li>My Pending Actions</li> </ul>	Transaction No:         OSM-20210329-51101         Image: state of the payment request was unsuccessful with eNETS's response as follows:            • 3099-01033: System issue - try late:            • or more information on the error code, please click here.         Please click on the 'Retry Payment' button to try again.            Payment Details             S141.75             Payment-202010329-24401		
	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC) Total Payable:\$141.75 Back to My Payments Retry Payment		

2. You will be directed to the payment summary page to proceed with the payment.


National Environment Home Agency Miguel - Mitter - Chenth	eServices Announcements Who We Are				Hello O DEWANARA VANASAMIN
IEA	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary				
shboard	Payment Summary				
y Submissions					
Appointments	Note Rises confirm the list of selected record				
/ Payments	Please confirm the list of selected record	s). To amend the list, click on t	he "Back" button.		
Documents					
y Pending Actions	Reference No. 💌	Fee Type 🔻	Amount Due 💌	Description 💌	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
					Total Amount: \$141.75
	I have read and agreed to the terms & condition	ions			
	Proceed to Payment Back				

3. Tick on <u>I have read and agreed to the terms & conditions, after you have read the terms and</u> <u>conditions</u>.

	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary				
ashboard	Payment Summary				
y Submissions					
y Appointments	Note				
y Payments	Please confirm the list of selected	I record(s). To amend the list, clici	on the "Back" button.		
ly Documents					
ly Pending Actions	Reference No. 🔻	Fee Туре 💌	Amount Due 🔻	Description -	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
	I have read and agreed to the <u>terms</u> Proceed to Payment Back	conditions			Total Amount: \$141

4. Click the "Proceed to Payment" button

MY NEA	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary				
Dashboard	Payment Summary				
B My Submissions					
My Appointments	Note Please confirm the list of selected record(s). The	a amond the list click on th	an "Pank" button		
My Payments	Please commit the list of selected record(s).	o amenu the list, click on tr	e back button.		
My Documents					
My Pending Actions	Reference No. 👻	Fee Туре 🔻	Amount Due 💌	Description 💌	Action
	APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401 R	RPSMC	\$141.75	Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)	
					Total Amount: \$141.75
	I have read and agreed to the terms & conditions				
	Proceed to Payment Back				

7. Upon clicking the "**Proceed to Payment**" button, the system will open the eNETS payment gateway screen on the same page. User can choose to pay via eNETS or VISA.



Display Name Merchant Reference Code Nets Reference Code Amount	TEST: NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT AGENCY OSM-20210329-51101 20210329162301272 SGD 141.75
Payment Methods	
∘ eNETS	Next >

Once the payment transaction is completed, the system will redirect to either successful or failed acknowledgement page, depending on the transaction status.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Magan Come	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello O DEWANARA VANASAMIN	2
MY NEA  Dashboard  My Submissions  My Appointments  My Appointments  My Apyments  My Documents  My Documents  My Decuments  My Pending Actions	Transaction No:         OSM-20210329-51101         Payment unsuccessful         The payment request was unsuccessful with eNETS's response as follows:         • 3090-01033: System issue - try later.         For more information on the error code, please click here.         Please click on the "Retry Payment" button to try again.		
	S141.75 APP.RBSMC.20210329-24401 Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC) Total Payable:\$141.75 Back to My Payments		

#### 14.7 Make a Partial Payment Transaction

You can make a partial payment transaction via the My Payment module. Please note that partial payment is only allowed for certain due that allows partial payment. The partial payment is indicated by the editable due amount. To make a partial payment, follow these steps:

1. Find the outstanding due that have an editable amount and fill in the amount of the due that you wish to pay.



IY NEA	Home > My Payments				
Dashboard	My Payments				
My Submissions					
My Appointments	OUTSTANDING TRANSACTIONS				
My Payments	Pay for Someone			TE	E/BTM/071/1510/06 Q 🖓
My Documents					
My Pending Actions	Reference No.	▼ Fee Type ▼	Amount Due	Description	<ul> <li>Action</li> </ul>
	TE/BTM/071/1510/06	Hawker Stall2	\$ 360.20 / 360.2	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #0 S(588215)	171 👁
			1		

2. Tick on the due checkbox to select the due and click the "Add and Proceed to Summary" button.

/ NEA	Home > My	Payments				
Dashboard	My Pa	ayments				
My Submissions						
My Appointments	OUTSTA	ANDING TRANSACTIONS				
My Payments	Pay	for Someone			TE/BTM/	/071/1510/06 Q 🖓
My Documents	,					
My Pending Actions		Reference No.	▼ Fee Type ▼	Amount Due	Description •	Action
	•	TE/BTM/071/1510/06	Hawker Stall2	\$ 360.20 / 360.2	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #071 S(588215)	•
	Add	d and Proceed to Summary				

 Upon clicking the "Add and Proceed to Summary" button, the system will direct you to the Payment Summary page.

Y NEA	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary					
Dashboard	Payment Summary					
My Submissions						
My Appointments	Note     Please confirm the list of select	ted record(s). To amend the list, clid	k on the "Back" button			
My Payments						
My Documents						
My Pending Actions	Reference No. 👻	Fee Туре 💌	Amount Due 👻	Description *	Action	
	TE/BTM/071/1510/06	Hawker Stall2	\$360.20	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #071 S(588215)		
					Total Amount: \$360.20	0
	I have read and agreed to the term	as & conditions				5

4. Tick on <u>I have read and agreed to the terms & conditions, after you have read the terms and</u> conditions.



NEA	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary				
ashboard	Payment Summary				
Submissions					
Appointments	(i) Note Please confirm the list of select	ted record(s). To amend the list, clic	k on the "Back" button.		
Payments					
/ Documents					
Pending Actions	Reference No. *	Fee Туре 💌	Amount Due 🝷	Description *	Action
	TE/BTM/071/1510/06	Hawker Stall2	\$360.20	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #071 S(588215)	٠
					Total Amount: \$360.2

5. Click the "Proceed to Payment" button.

NEA	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary				
Ay Submissions	Payment Summary				
y Appointments	Note				
ly Payments	Please confirm the list of selec	ted record(s). To amend the list, cli	ck on the "Back" button.		
fy Documents					
My Pending Actions	Reference No. 🝷	Fee Type 💌	Amount Due 💌	Description -	Action
	TE/BTM/071/1510/06	Hawker Stall2	\$360.20	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #071 S(588215)	٠
					Total Amount: \$360.
	I have read and agreed to the term	10 A			

 Upon clicking the "<u>Proceed to Payment</u>" button, the system will open the eNETS payment gateway screen on the same page. User can choose to pay via eNETS or VISA.

Display Name Merchant Reference Code Nets Reference Code Amount	TEST: NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT AGENCY OSM-20210329-51101 20210329162301272 SGD 141.75
Payment Methods	
○ e <b>NETS</b>	
	Next >

Once the payment transaction on the eNETS is completed, the system will redirect to either successful or failed acknowledgement page, depending on the transaction status.



A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Mgeri - Kore	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Helio 💿 DEWANARA VANASAMIN	₽
MY NEA	Transaction No: OSM-20210329-51101		
<ul> <li>My Appointments</li> <li>My Payments</li> <li>My Documents</li> <li>My Pending Actions</li> </ul>	Payment unsuccessful         The payment request was unsuccessful with eNETS's response as follows:         • 3099-01033: System issue - try later.         For more information on the error code, please click here.         Please click on the 'Retry Payment' button to try again.		
	S141.75 APP-RPSMC-20210329-24401 Payment for Survey Meter Calibration (SMC)		
	Total Payable:\$141.75 Back to My Payment Retry Payment		

#### 14.8 Pay for Someone

.

Pay for someone is a feature to allows you to pay on behalf of another person/company by providing either identification number or Reference Number or both values. Please note that for **pay a fine** you need to provide both identification **number and the reference number**, for **pay a due** you just need either **identification number or reference number**. To pay for someone, follow these steps:

1. On My Payment page, click the "Pay for Someone" button above the list.

<ul> <li>Hompspere opremient Agency House</li> </ul>						
National Environment Agency	eServices	Announcements Who We Are				Hello O ABC Company
MY NEA	Home > My F	Payments				
Dashboard	My Pa	yments				
My Submissions						
My Appointments	OUTSTA	NDING TRANSACTIONS				
My Payments	Pay f	or Someone			Search	Q 🗣
My Documents						
My Pending Actions		Reference No.	▼ Fee Type ▼	Amount Due	Description	Action
		TE/BTM/071/1510/06	Hawker Stall2	\$ 360.20 / 360.2	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #071 S(588215)	•
		TE/BTM/071/1510/02	Hawker Stall2	\$ 360.20	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #071 S(588215)	

2. You will be directed to Pay for Someone page to search for due.



A Singapore Government Agency Website National			
National Environment Home Agency Magend Variant Owner	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello O ABC Company	P
MY NEA	Home > My Payments > Pay For Someone		
Dashboard	Pay for Someone		
B My Submissions			
My Appointments	Note Searching for Fines require BOTH NRIC/FIN and Ref. No.		
My Payments	Searching for Fines require BOTH NRIC/FIN and Ref. No.		_
My Documents	Search for Due		
B My Pending Actions	NRIC/FIN/UEN/Passport No.:		
	eg: \$3000000X		
	Reference No ()		
	lsg. NE08303E456		
	Search Back		

3. Fill in the NRIC/FIN/UEN/Passport and Reference Number that you want to pay and click the "Search"

button.			
A Singapore Government Agency Website	•		
National Environment Agency Reger - Recei	e eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello 💿 ABC Company	P
MY NEA	Home > My Payments > Pay For Someone		
Dashboard	Pay for Someone		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	Note Searchip for Ense require BOTH NDIP/FIN and Ref No.		
My Payments	U Searching for Fines require BOTH NRIC/FIN and Ref. No.		
My Documents	Search for Due		
My Pending Actions	NRIC/FIN/UEN/Passport No.:		
	\$3100003C		
	Reference No ()		
	TE/BTM/071/1510/06		
	Search Back		

4. Check the due item and click on "<u>Add and Proceed to Summary</u>" button.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Maret Nove Own	eServices	Announcements Who We Are				Hello  ABC Company
MY NEA		y Payments ➤ Pay For Someone				
Dashboard	Pay f	or Someone				
My Submissions						
My Appointments	(i)	Note Searching for Fines require BOTH NRIC/FIN and Ref. No.				
My Payments						
My Documents	Search fo	or Due				
My Pending Actions	NRIC/FIN/U	EN/Passport No.:				
	S310000	30				
	Reference N	io ()				
	TE/BTM/	071/1510/06				
	Search	Back				
		Reference No	Fee Туре 🝷	Amount Due 👻	Description •	Action
		TE/BTM/071/1510/06	Hawker Stall2	\$ 360.20 / 360.2	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #071 S(588215)	٠
,	Add an	d Proceed to Summary				
	R 4	Page 1 of 1 > H			Display	ing Row 10 🔹 1 - 6 of 6 items



5. Tick on I have read and agreed to the terms & conditions, after you have read the terms and

conditions.						
A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Regert State - Own	eServices Announcements Who We Are				Hello O ABC Company	P
WY NEA  Wy Dashboard  My Submissions  My Appointments  My Appointments  My Documents  My Panding Actions	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary Payment Summary	Fee Type	he "Back" button. Amount Due Y \$360.20	Description 52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #071 S(588215)	Action Total Amount: \$360.20	

6. Click on the "<u>Proceed to Payment</u>" button.

NEA	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary				
Dashboard	Payment Summary				
My Submissions					
My Appointments	Note     Please confirm the list of sele	cted record(s). To amend the list, clie	k on the "Back" button.		
My Payments					
My Documents					
My Pending Actions	Reference No. *	Fee Туре 👻	Amount Due 💌	Description *	Action
	TE/BTM/071/1510/06	Hawker Stall2	\$360.20	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #071 S(588215)	
					Total Amount: \$360.2
	I have read and agreed to the terr	3 20		)	

7. Upon clicking the "<u>Proceed to Payment</u>" button, the system will open the eNETS payment gateway on the same page. Once the payment transaction on the eNETS is completed, the system will redirect to either successful or failed acknowledgement page, depending on the transaction status.



## 14.9 Custom Account Payment

To make a payment for custom account, please refer to these steps :

- 1. Go to the My Payment Module.
- 2. Click the <u>Make Payment</u> button above the list.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website						
National Environment Agency Magan Sales	eServices Announcements Who	We Are			Hello 💿 Annabelle Yeung	٩
MY NEA	Home > My Payments					
Dashboard	My Payments					
B My Submissions						
My Appointments	TRANSACTIONS					
My Payments	Make Payment				Search Q 🏹	
My Documents						
B My Pending Actions	Transaction No. 💌	Status 💌	Amount 💌	Payment Date 💌	Action	
			No result found.			

3. You will be directed to Pay for Someone page to search for due.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website			
National Environment Agency Meger - Canto	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello O Annabelle Yeung	٩
MY NEA	Home > My Paymenta > Pay For Someone		
Dashboard	Pay for Someone		
B My Submissions			
My Appointments	Note     Searching for Fines require BOTH NRIC/FIN and Ref. No.		
My Payments	Searching for Fines require BUTH NRU/FIN and Ker. NO.		
My Documents	Search for Due		
B My Pending Actions	NRIC/FIN/UEN/Passport No.:		
	Reference No ①		
	eg. NE08303E456		
	Search Back		

4. Fill in the <u>NRIC/FIN/UEN/Passport</u> and <u>Reference Number</u> that you want to pay and click the <u>Search</u>

button.			
A Singapore Goverment Agency Websi	le .		
National Environment Agency Mount - Cont	e eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello  Annabelle Yeung	۵
MY NEA	Home > My Payments > Pay For Someone		
Dashboard	Pay for Someone		
My Submissions			
My Appointments	Searching for Elever require BOTH MDP/SIN and Ref. Mo.		
My Payments	O Searching for Fines require BOTH NRIC/FIN and Ref. No.		
My Documents	Search for Due		
My Pending Actions	NRIC/FIN/UEN/Passport No.:		
	\$3100003C		
	Reference No ①		
	TE/BTM/071/1510/06		
	Search Back		



5. Check the due item and click on Add and Proceed to Summary button

A Singapore Government Agency Website     National     Environment     Agency     Home	eServices	Announcements Who We An						Hello O Annabelle Yeung	8
MY NEA	Home > My	Payments > Pay For Someone			8				
Dashboard     My Submissions	Pay f	or Someone							
My Appointments My Payments	0	Note Searching for Fines require BOTH NRIC	/FIN and Ref. No.						
My Documents	Search fo	or Due							
B My Pending Actions	NRIC/FIN/U	EN/Passport No.:							
	\$3100003	3C							
	Reference N	lo ()							
	TE/BTM/0	071/1510/06							
	Search	Back							
		Reference No.		Fee Type ·	Amount Due	Description		Action	
	۵	TE/BTM/071/1510/06		Hawker Stall2	\$ 360.20 / 360.2	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #071 S(588215)		•	
	Add and	d Proceed to Summary							
	18 X	Page 1 of 1 > H					Displaying Row	10 👻 1 - 6 of 6 it	tems

6. Tick on <u>I have read and agreed to the terms & conditions</u>.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website     National     Environment     Environment     Corear-Serve-Core	eServices Announcements Who We Are				Hello 💿 Annabelle Yeung	P
MY NEA Dashboard  My Submissions  My Appointments  My Payments	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary Payment Summary	s). To amend the list, click on t	he "Back" button.			
My Documents	Reference No. *	Fee Туре 💌	Amount Due 👻	Description *	Action	
	TE/BTM/071/1510/06	Hawker Stall2	\$360.20	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #071 S(588215)	۲	
_	I have read and agreed to the terms & condit      Proceed to Payment Back Back	ons			Total Amount: \$360.20	-

7. Click on the **<u>Proceed to Payment</u>** button

eA	Home > My Payments > Payment Summary				
y Submissions	Payment Summary				
y Appointments	Note				
y Payments		ed record(s). To amend the list, cliv	k on the "Back" button.		
y Documents					
y Pending Actions	Reference No. 💌	Fee Type 🔻	Amount Due 💌	Description 💌	Action
	TE/BTM/071/1510/06	Hawker Stall2	\$360.20	52 UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD #071 S(588215)	۰
					Total Amount: \$360.2

8. Upon clicking the <u>Proceed to Payment</u> button, the system will open the eNETS payment gateway in the same page. Once the payment transaction on the eNETS is completed, the system will redirect to either successful or failed acknowledgement page depending on the transaction status.



# 15 Additional Module and Functions

### 15.1. Ask Jamie

Ask Jamie is NEA's virtual assistant that will help you to answer your questions related to ePortal. The following steps will show you how to use Ask Jamie:

1. On the ePortal Internet Homepage, click on "Ask Jamie" tab at the right side of the web page.



2. Upon clicking on "Ask Jamie", a pop-up window will appear.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website      National Environment Agency Regency Regncy Regency Rege	re Hello O Annabelle
Welcome to	Ask Jamie @ NEA
ePORTAL	Hi, I'm Jamie, a Virtual Assistant. I can help you with <b>frequently asked questions</b> about <b>NEA ePortal</b> . As I am still new, please consider using the search function on our website or submit your enquiry via the <u>Online Feedback Form</u> if I am unable to provide you with an answer.
Submit a request, an application or pay your bills anytime, anywhere with any device	These are the current Hot Topics & Most Popular Questions         Hot Topics         • Transfer of NEA's Food-Related Services to the Singapore Food Agency         Popular Questions         • How do I apply for a hawker stall?         • How do Lapply for a hawker stall?         • Where can I find the market and hawker centre closure and spring cleaning schedule?         • Where can I get the latest rain & weather forecast and weather observations?         • What can I do if I see someone smoking at prohibited areas?
	How may I assist you today? Type your question Send

3. Type your question in the text box, then click on the "**Send**" button. The Ask Jamie will reply to your question.

Please note that Ask Jamie is not a live chat window and she is trained to answer specific questions related to NEA. If you are unable to obtain an answer from Ask Jamie, please consider submitting your enquiry to the <u>Online Feedback Form</u>.



## 15.2 Pagination

This section will explain how to use the pagination feature, includes setting the row display on the page, access the next or previous page, and direct access to the last page or certain page. To perform all items mentioned, follow these steps:

1. On the ePortal Homepage, click the dropdown beside the username and click **My NEA** to be directed to your dashboard.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website				
National Environment Agency Marcel Orach	eServices Announcements Who We Are			
	Welcome to	Б	nd the service you need here	My NEA View Profile CP Log out
A Singapore Goverment Agency Website				
National Environment Agency Magent - More - Care	eServices Announcements Who We Are			
MY NEA	Dashboard Pending Application Resubmission	Pending Payment	Upcoming Appointments	Drafts
My Pending Action	Favorites Your Most Frequently Used Services		Pending Actions	View All
	Add/Update of Next-of-Kin or Original Applicant Particulars After Death Next-of-Kin of those buried in Choa Chu Kang Cernetery or those with cremated remains stored in niches at Government columbaria are encouraged to keep NEA updated of your latest contact details.		Missing Testing Document Please create the appointment as soon as possil View Details	de
	Claim Registration for NEA Mass Exhumation Progr After Death This form is used by claimants who wish to claim the exhumation programme		not finis fi	

2. Choose one of the pages that you want to access by clicking the sidebar menu (e.g My Submission), then the system will direct you to the corresponding page.

A Singapore Goverment Agency Website		
National Environment Agency Mager - Nation - Dank	eServices Announcements Who We Are	Hello O
MY NEA	Dashboard	
Dashboard	Dashboard	
Br My Submissions		
My Appointments	Pending Application Resubmission Pending Payment Upcoming Appointments Drafts	
My Payments		<i>C</i> .
My Documents	<b>▶</b> 6 <b>ⓑ</b> 6 <b>ﷺ 28</b>	0
My Pending Action		

3. Select Displaying row: "5" on the dropdown menu. Upon selecting 5 on the dropdown menu, the page will show only 5 items on the list.



y Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRESS	COMPLETED			
y Payments y Documents	Add New			Search Reference	No. Q 🍞
y Pending Action	Reference No. 🔻	Application 💌	Status 🔻	Submission Date 💌	Action
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	APP-AACRN-20190624-15761	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave	In Progress	24/06/2019, 8:04 pm	۲
	APP-CCKME-20190624-61442	Claim Registration for NEA Mass Exhumation Programme	<ul> <li>Pending Resubmission</li> </ul>	24/06/2019, 10:32 am	٠
	APP-DEV01-20190626-74992	Booking of Niche	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	26/06/2019, 11:37 am	۲
	APP-PHCEV-20190626-66491	Application for Coffin Permit Transhipment	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	26/06/2019, 11:20 am	۲
	APP-DEV01-20190626-11379	Booking of Niche	In Progress	26/06/2019, 11:11 am	۲
	APP-DEV01-20190626-64872	Booking of Niche	In Progress	26/06/2019, 11:10 am	۲
	APP-DEV01-20190626-84115	Booking of Niche	In Progress	26/06/2019, 11:05 am	۲
	APP-DEV01-20190626-62551	Booking of Niche	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	26/06/2019, 10:57 am	۲
	APP-DEV01-20190626-54205	Booking of Niche	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	26/06/ 1019, 10:56 am	5 N
	APP-3PAON-20190621-85269	Letter of Authorisation for Third Party to Apply on Behalf	Pending Resubmission	21/06/ 2019, 12:17 pm	10 <sup>10</sup> 25 <sup>®</sup>
ngapore Goverment Agency Website	H < Page 1 of 9	M.		Displaying Row	
ngapore Governent Agency Website National Environment Agency Descriptions agency		Who We Are		Displaying Row	
EA ashboard y Submissions	eServices Announcements W Home > My Submissions My Submissions	Who We Are		Displaying Row	10 • 1 - 10 of 86 items
Advonation Revenues and the second EA ashboard y Submissions y Appointments	eServices Announcements W Home > My Submissions			Displaying Row	10 • 1 - 10 of 86 items
Advantage of the second	eServices Announcements W Home > My Submissions My Submissions	Who We Are		Displaying Row	10 • 1 - 10 of 86 items
Astional Adverse to the second	eServices Announcements V Home > My Submissions My Submissions DRAFT IN PROGRESS	Who We Are	Status *		10 • 1 - 10 of 86 items
Advantage of the second	eServices Announcements V Home > My Submissions My Submissions DRAFT IN PROGRESS Add New	Who We Are	Status * • In Progress	Search Reference	10 - 1 - 10 of 86 items Hello O LIM JIA MIN
Astional Adverse to the second	eServices Announcements W Home > My Submissions My Submissions DRAFT IN PROGRESS Add New Reference No. •	Vho We Are         COMPLETED         Application ~         Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to		Search Reference	10    1 - 10 of 86 items Helle ● LIM JIA MIN No.    Q    ♥ Action
Astional Adverse to the second	eServices Announcements V Home > My Submissions My Submissions DRAFT IN PROGRESS Add New Reference No. • APP-AACRN-20190624-15761	Who We Are       COMPLETED       Application ~       Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave	In Progress	Search Reference Submission Date * 24/06/2019,8.04 pm	10 - 1 - 10 of 86 items Hello • LIM JIA MIN
Astional Adverse to the second	eServices Announcements W Home > My Submissions My Submissions DRAFT IN PROGRESS Add New Reference No. • APP-AACRN-20190624-15761 APP-CCKME-20190624-61442		In Progress     Pending Resubmission	Search Reference           24/06/2019, 8:04 pm           24/06/2019, 10:32 am	10 ♥ 1 - 10 of 86 items Hello ♥ LIM JA MIN No.
Astional Adverse to the second	eServices Announcements V Home > My Submissions My Submissions DRAFT IN PROGRESS Add New Reference No. • APP-AACRN-20190624-15761 APP-CCKME-20190624-61442 APP-CCKME-20190624-61442 APP-DEV01-20190626-74992	Who We Are         COMPLETED         Application          Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave         Claim Registration for NEA Mass Exhumation Programme         Booking of Niche	In Progress     Pending Resubmission     In Progress	Search Reference           Submission Date           24/06/2019, 8:04 pm           24/06/2019, 10:32 am           26/06/2019, 11:37 am	10    1 - 10 of 86 items Hello ● LIM JIA MIN No.    Q ♥ Action ● ● ● ●

4. You can directly access a certain page by typing the page number on the pagination text box. Upon typing the page number on the pagination text box, the system will direct you to the page according to your desired input.



Environment Home Agency	eServices Announcements Who	o We Are			
NEA	Home > My Submissions				
Dashboard	My Submissions				
My Submissions					
My Appointments	DRAFT IN PROGRESS	COMPLETED			
My Payments	Add New			Search Reference No.	Q 7
My Documents	Reference No	And Instance on			- Andrea
My Pending Action	Reference No. 🔻	Application 👻	Status 💌	Submission Date 💌	Action
	APP-AACRN-20190624-15761	Application for Addition of Cremated Remains to Niche/Grave	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	24/06/2019, 8:04 pm	۲
	APP-CCKME-20190624-61442	Claim Registration for NEA Mass Exhumation Programme	<ul> <li>Pending Resubmission</li> </ul>	24/06/2019, 10:32 am	۲
	APP-DEV01-20190626-74992	Booking of Niche	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	26/06/2019, 11:37 am	۲
	APP-PHCEV-20190626-66491	Application for Coffin Permit Transhipment	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	26/06/2019, 11:20 am	۲
	APP-DEV01-20190626-11379	Booking of Niche	<ul> <li>In Progress</li> </ul>	26/06/2019, 11:11 am	۲
	H 4 Page 2 of 18	R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R		Displaying Row 5	▼ 1 - 5 of 86 items

- 5. Click "> (Next)" button to go to the next page
- 6. Click "< (Previous)" button to go to the previous page
- 7. Click ">> (Last)" button to go to the last page
- 8. Click "<< (First)" button to go to the first page



## 16 Common FAQs

# 16.1. I can't access ePortal with my SingPass for Business User Account.

To transact with NEA, the SingPass for Business User account must be assigned to **NEA-ESERVICES** digital service.

To check if you are given access, perform the below steps:

- 1. Login to <u>https://www.corppass.gov.sg</u>
- 2. After successful login, click on 'View My Assigned e-Services'



Showing 1 to 1 of 1 items

4. If you are not assigned, please inform your organisation's SingPass for Business User administrator for assistance.



## 16.2. Unable to view pages after logging in

If you are unable to view pages after logging in , please clear the browser's cache. Please see the steps below to clear cache for respective browsers. If you are still unable to view the pages after clearing cache, please let us know through the <u>feedback form</u>.

#### Google Chrome

- 1. Type in this URL in your browser chrome://settings/clearBrowserData
- 2. Check Cached images and files
- 3. Click Clear Data

Clea	ar brows	sing data			
		Basic		Advanced	
Time	e range	All time	•		<b>^</b>
	Browsi 19,497	ing history ' items			
	Downlo 1,854 i	oad history tems			
		es and other site data 727 sites (you won't be sig	ned out of y	your Google Account)	
	Cacheo 228 Mi	d images and files B			
		ords and other sign-in dat sswords (for cwp.gov.sg,		com, and 153 more, syn	nced)
_	Autofill	l form data			•
				Cancel	ear data

4. Restart your browser and try again



#### Mozilla Firefox

- 1. Type in this URL in your browser about:preferences#privacy
- 2. Scroll to the **History** section
- 3. Click Clear History

History			
Firefox will	Remember history	~	
Firefox will re	emember your browsing, o	lownload, form, and search histo	ory. Clear Hi <u>s</u> tory

- 4. Check Cache only
- 5. Click Clear Now

	Clear All H	listory		×
⊥ime range to cle	ar: Everything			~
	elected items will be cl action cannot be undo			
History Browsing & I Active Logins Form & Search		<u>C</u> ookies C <u>a</u> che		
Data	es	Offline Webs	ite Data Clear Now	Cancel

6. Restart your browser and try again



#### Internet Explorer

- 1. Click on the gear icon at the top right
- 2. Under Browsing History section, click on Delete

Internet Options				? ×		
General Security P	rivacy Content	Connections	Programs	Advanced		
Home page To create home page tabs, type each address on its own line. http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/p/?LinkId=255141						
	Use current	Use defaul	t Use	new tab		
Startup						
<ul> <li>Start with tab:</li> <li>Start with hor</li> <li>Tabs</li> </ul>	s from the last s ne page	ession				
Change how web	pages are displa	yed in tabs.	-	laps		
Browsing history —						
Delete temporary web form informa		ookies, saved p	asswords, a	and		
Delete browsi	ng history on exi	t				
		Delete	S	ettings		
Appearance						
Colors	Languages	Fonts	Acc	essibility		
	(	ОК	Cancel	Apply		

- 3. Check on Temporary internet files and website files
- 4. Click **Delete**



5. Restart your browser and try again



#### Microsoft Edge

1. At the top right, access the browser menu and click History



2. Click Clear History



- 3. Check Cached data and files
- 4. Click Clear



5. Restart your browser and try again



## 16.3 Unable to Make Successful Payment

There are two scenarios whereby the failed payment can occur:

18.3.1 Payment window did not appear, I received a pop-up!



This happens for a few reasons:

- 1. You have a payment currently in progress. Please make sure that you have completed the payment before proceeding to retry it. If the payment window was closed, kindly wait for 30 minutes before try again.
- 2. The due that you wish to pay for has been paid. After successful payment, please wait for about 5 10 minutes for the payment status to be updated.
- 3. The fine that you wish to pay for has expired. If you wish to pay for the expired case, please submit your feedback <u>here</u> for assistance.

#### 18.3.2 My payment has failed

There could be an error with processing your payment due to internal server error or failure connecting to your bank. Please check with your bank or submit your feedback <u>here</u> for assistance.